
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322/UC/LRP/PLJ/sdi3 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I uesdav. November 08. 2005 3:49 PM 

FW: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

good answer :-) 

-—Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 9:49 AM 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 
We are using the| "|only. 

thanks [ ] 
—Original Message-
Fromf 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 12:53 PM 
To J 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A question came up as to whether we are still using 
Apparently there was an issue identified a while aao which indicated thatf 

with the Red Wolf -

]are still being used. 
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If so how many ????? 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322/UC/LRP/PLJ/sdb 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wfirinftsriav. Nrwftmhpr ?3 ?nns 7 4S AM 

RE: I |FOR REDWOLF 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

You love to STIRRRRRR 

—Original Message— 
From: I I 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23. 2005 7:07 AM 
To: I | 
Subject: RA/I IFOR REPWQLF 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

Ona] 
From: [ 

•Original Message-

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2005 4:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject! F O R REDWOLF 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 
]is running into discrepanices concerning! |the 

Is being tested inl 1 wnat are tne chances that our data on the Redwolf. I know the 
Redwolf system inl lean be upgraded so all dat i 
I I ThanksTAI 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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"UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY 60322/UC/LRP/PLJ/sdii 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I uesdav. December 06. 200S 6:59 PM 

Redwolf questions 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As you know, we are still attempting tol Iwith the Redwolf. In short, we would like to 
I We want to do this so that we can give 

who better than vou to tell me who the Redwolti Is. :ì : 

Thankq, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2402 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE spfcfcr DATE: 04-06-2009 

CLASSIFIED BY 60322/UC/LRP/PLJ/sdb 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-06-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday. December 29, 2005 1:11 PM 

RE: RMS 107515-1 

"NON-RECORD 

(SJ That presents us with a bit of a problem 

There is a 
[ 

1 

bl 
b2 
b6 
blC 
b7E 

upgrade - soon. 

( S i x 

-Original Message-
From: | "~1 
Sent: Thursday. December 29. 2005 12:19 PM 
To: I , , I 
Subject: RE: RMS 107515 \ I 

NON-RECORD 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

• 
All in use during the day unless an LS is on AIL or S/L 

—Original Message— 
From: I I 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 10:04 AM 
To: | ^ 
Subject: RE: RMS 107515 I J 

NON-RECORD 

How many system ???? 

How many are in use simultaneously ?????? - on average 

S l z p f f e j 
2349 



S È p R ^ T 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent Thursday, December 29.2005 10:49 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

RE: RMS 107515 I Subject: 

NON-RECORD 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 

Red Wolf work stations are needed in£ 
rrived 12/28/05 
rill arrive 1/17/06 
will arrive 1/30/06 

b l 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday. December 29. 2005 8:34 AM 

RMS 107515 - f 

j È N S m g E B t ^ 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Please verily existing number of workstations.. 

Also -
do we have a projected start date for the additional linguists??? 
will they all be ail HQ? 

b l 
RMS 1.Q7515 
I need Red Wolf work stations to support additional linguists 

^ÈNSSVE-BÔT^nc lassÎFÎED^ 
2350 
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(OTP) (FBI) bo 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

[ 
Wednesday. August 02. 

JCTD)(FBI) 
00611:03 AM 
OTD) ( F B ¡ 1 _ 

IOTP) (FBI)f 
rQTm (FBIVI 

H i 
iCTD) (FBI) 

](CTD) (Ffel)i 
l(OTD) (FBI);| 

30TDHC0Md 

jCTD) (FBI); 
t Q I D I 

RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet 

SECRET— 
RECORD 319D 

Thanks [~ | 

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 
ON 01-22-2009 

Based on| Response, it appears either way we need a rec Unless you have a better 
idea, to me, it makes sense this should come through CTD, since CTD is the one that has identified the need. 

I l l know you have already spoken withl hegarding this. Please ensure, based on the below guidance and 
information, we get this done appropriately. Thanks. 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

ILQTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, August 02,2006 9:25 AM 

Subject: 
1FBÎÏÏC 

~ term (ran 
lOTDHFBhi " 

RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet 
|OTD) (CON) 

](OTD) (CON)£ 30TD) (FBI); L 

bo 
b7C 
b4 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
> T D ) b 7 c 

3CCRI:T 
RECORD 319D 

bó 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 

supervisory bngineering Technician 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) b 2 

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) b6 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) b 7 ' 
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b2 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

ICTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. August 02.2006 8:32 AM 

JCOTD) (FBI) 
"TfcrDUFBD:! 

(FBI);| t O T P y H W T 
Subject: RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet 

JÇff iXFBM 
HmttotiL 

ICCTD) (FBI)j 
J d D ) (FBI) 

In-D) 

be 
b7C 

QCORCT 
RECORD 319D 

Th 
yei 

Quick question. I believ^ the co^t of the new RW II system we are purchasing! jincludes one 
fcmit on-sight support (at around Can you confirm this and if so, does CTD neeu to submit 

req. for '07 or wiii the RW II procurement package cover the support we need and any contract expenses? 

last few days, Tr 
cost of approx. 

Just to ensure you are brought up to date and have complete visibility orf b2 expenses; just-in the b 6 
jd the procurement process for a replacement of the Red vvoir system down here (at b 7 c 
in anticipation twill be able to reimburse them. TICTU is using funds b 7 E 

available to theSHZEOme. As stated above, I think a line item is included in the new procurement for one year b 4 
of support frorrj 

| I Does the spreadsheet} (sent you provide you the answers you need? 

—Original Message' 
From: I 
Senti 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

]}0TD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. August 02,2006 8:14 AM 

KOTO) (FBI) 
E Pi (FRI):I 

(FBÏ)I l o T D ) (FBI);[ 
VcTD)(FBI); 

RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet 
L ( O T D ) ( C O N ) 

]cTD) (FBI); l l T D ) 

b6 
b7C 

OCORCT 
RECORD 319D 

« File Contractor's 2 0 0 7 . x l s » 

W e recently completed t h i s s a m e form for all OTD contracts - 1 have included our 
responses (in RED) re thq Dortion of your spreadsheet... The average hourly rate 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b4 

] is based off the entire contract and may be a little higher than your actuals ... If 
that's a concern... 
support personnel! 

can get you the specifics for your 

Let me know if you need any additional info.. 

982 



Supervisory Engineering Technician 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

HcTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday, August 01.2006 8:31 AM 

RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheèF 

OCCRCT 
R E C O R D 319D 

3oTD) (FBI) 
•(CTD)(FBI); ÌCTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Thank you 

| j- Anything you can do to fill in the requested info on the spreadsheet would be much appreciated. 

« File: Contractor's 2007.xls » 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: I llTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. July 31. 2006 f.44 PM 
To: 

4:44 PM 
JOTD) (FBI)] ]c tD) (FBI) 
immary sheet Subject: hw: MSB contractor summary sheet 

b6 
S E C R E T b7C 
R E C O R D 319D 

Jias taken over as COTR. He has the files and should be able to help. 

—Original Message-
](CTD) (FBI) 

Friday, July 58, SÜSFIT:20 AM 
From: 
Sent: .. 
To: | - ' ' t r r D ) (FBI) 
Cc: I tCTD)(FBI)J tCTD) (FBI);| |CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSB Contractor Summary sheet 

b6 
" S E C R E T - b7C 
R E C O R D 319D 

Hello [ 

983 



I hope all is well. We thought you might be able to help us. Could you please take é 
attached spreadsheet and let us know if you can fill in the missing information for thè 

[Thanks in advance. 

look St the 
contract for b2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

]JCTD)(FBI) 
. Mnndav. lulv ?4. 7nnfi 7-41 Al 

Ce: 

Subject: 

CCTOHFBI) 
1 PGA); ]CCrD)(FBI);[ 

(CrD)lFBÌ5£ 

iCTD') (FBI"): I 
rrrnyFBnJ 

"TCTDÌ (FBIV 

NSB Contractor Summary sheet 
Icmjmr 

ÎCTDXFBÔJ[ 
l a m -

bs 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

RECORD 319D 

All 
Please find attached a spreadsheet of all Division contracts, this has been-sent to you because 
you are listed as the COTR on one or more of these contacts. Please review and provide the 
information in the areas highlighted in light blue. Make corrections directly on the 
spreadsheet. 
Please return the corrected spreadsheet to me by COB on Wednesday 26 July 2006. 

Thanks In Advance « File: Contractor's 2007.xls » 

budget Analyst : 

Budget Coordination and Supply Unit 
Counterterrorism Division 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

^EASSIFIED BY: dq67103.BCSl^€T^ 
REASONPtSfeL _ 
DECLASSIFYjQNr26?60724 
SECRET^ 

^"frfcASSIFJED BY: dq67103.BCStf^fD^ 
REASONThSfel 
DECLASSIFY-QNT2M6D724 
SECRET" 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

3CCRET//NOFORN 
RECORD| "p9102 

(CON) 

IfOTD) 1 FBI): 1 fOTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI); I l(OTD) (FBI):I 1 

KOTD) (CON): rcnrrwnoNYl Icrrm 
(FBH:I IOTD1 (FBI): ïùùm \ 

KUIÜHI-BI); K TD)(FBI);| tCTD) (FBI) 
RE: RWII Procurement 

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 ÜCLP/PLJ/JH 
ON 01-22-2009 | 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

31 prepared the requisition yesterday and just printed it out at the ERF this morning.l lis planning to walk this 
requisition through the process to get it through as much of the process as possible. 

.TICTU PCS-5QQQ Program 

—Original Message— 
From: I IfOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 31,2006 4:55 PM ' 
To: 
Cc! 

(CTD)TFBD 
Subject: FW: RW n Procurement 

¡fCTPI ffBIl:! "l(OTDi (FBI);[~ ~ l (OTP) ftPNM I 
ÏÏCON):! l(OfD¥CON);l KOTD) (FBI);| KOTD) 

|(OON)J I (OTP) (FBI); I ' V d ) ( F 6 I ) ; | 1 ' 

Based on the below e-mail, conference calls, meetings, and RMS number: 0113277,1 am directing the DCS-5000 
team to begin the procurement process for a RedWolf system for| iln speaking with| "|can no 
longer wait| ~|o come through with the required funding. Besides, | Icurrent systems are not in the best longer wait| |o come through with tne required runding. Besides, | icurrent systems are not in the best 
of health and it will take at least four months to have a system built by the vendor. Hopefullj M l be able to MIPR 
funds back to the Bureau, but I doubt if that will be for the entire purchase price. Unless there are other concerns, 
thanks to all for the participation.... 

b2 
b6 -SgeREF/ZNOFORN 

RECORCj "|C99102 b7c 
b7E 

1 
Supervisory Special Agent . -
DCS Program Manager b2 
OTD/ESTS/TICTU : b7C 

-Original Message— 
From: KCTD) (FBI) —Jem 
Sent: " Wednesday, July 26, 2006 2:00 PM 
T o ; I |(CONV,r from , , , 
Cc: 1 - T O r t r f f m a [OTP) (FBI)j KlNSD) (FBI);| | b 6 

(CTD) (FBI); | |(CTD) (FBI) b/C 
Subject: RW I I Procurement b 7 E 

-qCCRCWNOFORN 
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RECORC 299102 

Hello| 

I just received a call frorri II had previous telephone conversations withl Regarding the 
ability of TICTU to start the procurement process of the RWII system since it appeared "Twas not going to be able 
to fund this project as quickly as originally thought Purina the call today,| " r e l a y e d that TICTU had available 
funds to order the RW II system for installation at| Mth the intention thatl | received the necessary 
funds, they would reimburse TICTU. I (stated a formal MOU regarding the reimbursement was not necessary 
and asked that you enter an RMS to start the process. 

I am not sure exactly what you need for the RMS. I think you have all of the details for the justification, however a few 
points: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

The current^ 
With the construction of 
added capacity 

l i s on its last lea and at capacity. 
a new collection is necessary to handle the 

We considered "however that system was not a viable option due to: 
-we re 

Ö 

•equire a system certified at least at the Secret level 
vas not as reliable 
vas more expensive 

The upgrade is required to ensure we maintain the collection ability required fo£ 

Do you have the latest system requirements? ' 

If you need more or have questions, you know where I am. Thanks. 

b2 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

DERIVED l-KOM: ü-3 l"DI Clarification G ' " ^ ft-?, Hafon t/Q7 g»j^|<gn-Getmtertnteniqence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY NU- «MAGGE 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED FROR/ir&TFBn^HSsificatiei^Guldg-gj, dated l f f lZJgoreKm-eom^^ Investigations 
DECLASSIFY 061^20340726 " 

~SECRET//NOFORN 
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" S E C R E T 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

i(FBl) 
Mnnriav .Inly 31 900« «-30 AM 

(S) 
RE: No more 

JOTD) (CON) 
(OTP) (FBI)J JOTD) (FBI) 

bl 
b2 
bô 
b7C 
b7E 

(G) "SECRET-
RECORC 

You are probably right, I may have jumped the gun in thinking that the emails below were due to the security configuration. 
It sounds like QT and LSS are on the same page about how this is supposed to work for now, so I will wait to see if there 
are issues that arise later. 

Thanks for your quick attention to this matter. 

Program Manager 
Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM) 
Operations Management Unit (OMU) 
Language Services Section, Dl 

DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 
REASON: 1.4 (C,D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

'SPAM ... CAN!" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

( S i 

<s> 

I M —Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET-
RECORE 

Friday, July 28,20061:40 PM 
JFBI) 
ÍL 

](OTD) (CON) 

RE: No morel 
UOTD) (FBI);! lOTD) (FBI) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Do we know for a fact that these sites have both had the security upgrade performed and then have had 
follow-on floppy lock issues? Or is this a perceived threat based on earlier communications? I have been 
contacted by 3 sites that reported locked floppies. This is now the 4th. All of these sites, were sites that had 
yet had the security upgrade. The unrelated problems were corrected through other means. 
The security upgrade going out should not be locking down floppies. If this is, then I will track this. There is 
a relatively easy cure. Those small number of workstations that will be affected will be handled on a case by 
case basis by the ERF. 

b6 
b7C 

I have just spoken with SSAj He is unaware of any issues at this time. He did say that 
he would be contacting the Sysadmins to double-check the situation. I asked him to notify me if there truly 
were floppy issues. 

1015 



• 8 E G R Ê J 

I have just spoken with 
upgrade, not now, 

referenced below). This is correct, floppies will be locked after the next b2 
is also unaware of any floppy lock issues at his site 

ipies wi 
B 

If there are any further questions that remain, feel free to give me a call. Have a good weekend! 
bó 
b7C 
b7E 

» 

(SÏ 

(S) 

—-Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: Thursday. July 27. 2006 
Tot 
Cc: 
Subject:' FW: No more 

fai) 
13 PM 
OTD) (COM 
m a o r o r 1 O T D ) ( C O N ) £ ] (FBI )£ ](FBI) 

5EC.RCT 
RECORD 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I understand that both have their upgrade, but that no floppies are turned on after the 
I believe that at least a few, for supervisors, etc. should be turned on at all sites for the 

It should at least be available in the supervisors' 
upgrade happenea 
foreseeable future, and OTD has said they agreed with that, 
offices and maybe for a few other uses doing very critical cases. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please tell me how we can either get the word out to the field people doing the security upgrade, or after the fact to 
the tech agents and DCSP handling each site. 

Program Manager 
Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM) 
Operations Management Unit (OMU) 
Language Services Section, D1 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

"SPAM ... CAN!" 

(S) 

(SÏ 

Original Message 
From: | FOTD)(CON) 
Sent: Thursday. July 27.2006 9:52 AK 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: No moreĵ  

"SECRET-

TFsnir1 i köTD) (FBI]£ 
!JÌFBI);| 

TOTTO CCONi 
LLTD) (FBI) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RECQRI 

b2 
It is my understanding that the floppy drives would be available until around the November time frame as well. We b6 
are working on a process to allow controlled access to them after that time on a case by case basis. In order to 
restore your access to the floppies I suggest you contactl lor one of the other technical leads 
responsible for the Red Wolf system. They should be able to walk you through the required steps. 

jriCTU ISSO 
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—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

](FBI) 
Thursday, July 27. 2006 9:43 AM 

IfOTD) (FBI) I 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: No more 

arrnrr JLUUI5 I 
RECORD 

H 
•COTDl OTDIfCON) 

J m l ] ( ITD) (FBI) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

See email below from linguist supervisors regarding 

Despite the fact that so far things are going well in these offices withf [and I am very happy to hear that, I 
have to ask what happened with making the floppy drives re-enabled after security configurations came in. at least 
for supervisors in the offices until the 

LSS had an agreement with ETMU that all floppies necessary could be enabled until the November time-frame for 
the full implementation of the DCS-5000 security upgrade, and after that we would have at least one floppy per 
office available to linguists in case of emergency. | |l understand that you were not privy to that 
agreement but I would be happy to sit down with you and discuss this need further. 

For nnw thp flonnv drives at teast gnmp in PUPrv nffire shnnlri hp pnahlpri hpransp-

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please let me know what we can do about this problem. Thanks. 

Program Manager 
Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM) 
Operations Management Unit (OMU) 
Language Services Section, PI 

"SPAM ... CAN!" 

—Original Message— 
From; | [(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. July 26.2006! 
To: [ 
Subject: FW: No more[ 

•SEÇREE-i 
RECORD 

172006 5¿ 
mML 

2? PM >bd 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

FYI, 

The biggest factor in their migration to 
to£Qiadhings to floppy. T 
^ J It 

I 

, _ The security upgrade in RW which has taken away linguist ability 
Contractors are telling them, "No, you can't get access, so vou have to relv on 

hasn't caused the sky to fall in yet, so that's the good news. 

1017 
leven told 

b2 
bô 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

that his 



ability to copy to floppy or burn CDs will be taken away. | Isaid he only needed it to pull the monthly stat 
report, and| |promised to do that for him. | jseemed happy. 

Should've thought of this earlier-if we force them to adopt the technology, they will be more likely to adopt the 
technology. (That should have been obvious to me....) Can we take away WordPerfect next? 
>) 

—Original Message-— , 
From: | |(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26,2006 2:53 PM 
To: I ' - " >FRn 
Subject: FW: No more 

ocororr 
RECQRC 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I thought I'll let you know we ARE making progress!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

Thank God! 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: I • ( F B I ) 

5720 Sent: Wednesday. July 25. 2006 1:51 PM 

2 ; 1 lijaif 
Subjects FW: No more 

3£PN);[I 
KFBDJ 

"SECRET-
RECORC^ 

Hi All, 

Starting next Monday, July 31,2006, _____________ 
longer necessary. The squad agents c^rt ¿¿cess^ 

l a m % IOGA) 

anytime after next Monday (7/31/06). 

Should you have any question on this, please feel free to contact me. 

Regards, 

3 Y ou may stop tne practice of 
:ase are no 

supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

—Original Message— 
From: | KFBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26.2006 11:40 AM 
To: I IFFBIV.r 

3fb!T 
i m r -
ZKraun: 

HffBi),jr 
[(FBIÏÏT 

JFBÜC 

(FBI); 
l(FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

1 b7E 

1018 
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(S) 

Cc: I 
Subject: No moreĵ  

"PEOREI, 
RECORD 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

All, 

Starting Monday, August 31, we'll no longer be getting I ~l 
Instead, the| I Please verily you have access and let me b 2 
know if it's something we need to get for you. be 

b7 
V/r b 7 

DERIVED FROM: m i Ctdbbifiuation Gnirio G a ^at^ri imi^Eofemft^uiiLeilliLelliaenceTnvestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATIQN-EXEMPTION 1 __ 
SECRET 

DERIVED HkOM: U-3 TBI Cldbhification Hat«^11/07 Couirlmliiltilliuence Investigations 
DECLASSlElCATlQN-EXEMFfiOtfri " 
SECRET 

^iRiyiPFROM:G-STBTCtassiffcationGuirtpfi-3 datetLliaz^-EorekmCuuulgrffiteingencel^ 
DECLASSIFlCAXIQN-iXEMPTtON'l = = = = 

"SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 l-BI Udssiltcation GuiH° d / ° 7 c"ioimi Counterintelligence Investigations 
_DECLASSIEICA3JON-EXEMPTtON'1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FKUH/I: U-3 TBI Clahiification ^'"Ho rt-^ Hated 1/97. Eoteimi Couiiluiluliilttgence Investigations 
DECLAS£JElCAItQN4-%EMPTtON~1 ^^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Class?«''''»'"" <^Jide G-3, dated 1/97.
 Fr?roinn pountorlntoltmerrcetnvestigations 

DECLASSIFICATION FXFMPTION 1 -
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 t-Bl Uassiriialion Of™" ^ flfltfi Foreign Conffierlnfelliqence Investigations 
DECLASSIFiCAXIQN-EXEMPTION^t ' ~ 

""SECRET 

DERIVED FkUM: TBI Clarification Guide G-3, riafprf 1/Q7 Fnroinn CounletlntelllUfeiiitf Investigations 
DECLASSlElCAIlON-EXEMFTiettl—" 
SECRET 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

|(OTD)(CON) 
hndav. July 2B. 2ÜÜB £24 PM 
J . KCONV 
I • L [OTP) (CON); 

>ystem 

ÌOTD) (FBI) 
P ) p T D ) (FBI) 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

•b4 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-22-2009 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 

We have enough funds for this equipment. 

OTD/ESTS/TECTU 

—Original Message— 
From: I |(CON) 
Sent: Way. July 28. ¿Oüb 11:12 AM 
To: I fpTDVCQNI:! 
Ce: I J (OTD) (CON)J| 
Subject: [_ Jsystem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l (OTD) (FBI) 
JC jOTD) (FBI) 

Attached is the 'final' configuration for the 
the funds transfer. 

?ed Wolf system. This should be the reimbursement figure used for 

: File: FINAL Site 30F Config - 07_28_06.xls » 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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^ e e f t ö -

(OTD) (FBt) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JOTD) (CON) 
Friday. July 28.2006 12:57 PM 

«FSH 
l(OTD) (FBI) 

RE: Audio on Ported Number 

(S) •ggessc; 
RECORE 

DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 ÏÏCLP/PLJ/JN 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

b7E 

Does this answer your question? I have been told that we do not have access to the TELCO providers database. b 6 

You may want to check the court order that was originally submitted. I have been told that some court orders are b i c 
written with provisions for 
» 

b2 
b7E 

(S) 

äffij^fjmnnftOTfltriCfl' 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: Audio on ported Number 

"STOREX 

]OTD) (FBI) 
:S1 AM 

— Z j f b i ) 
j(OTD) (FBI);[^ JOTD) (CON) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RECORt ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

Tips H-2005-LNP.pdf. t-or more intormation reter to our recent Tec Tips article http://tictu/tectips/Tec-

b6 
b7c 
b2 
b7E 

L 
—Original Message' 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

]OTD) (CON) 
Friday. July 28.2006 10:17 AM 

] (OTD) (FBI); [ 
FW: Audio on Ported Number 

JOTD) (FBI) 

( S1 "SECRE=E-
s ' RËCORI 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Can you help me with this? This is outside my realm of expertise. b6 
b7C 

» 

—Original Message— 

1027 
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I IffBD 
Thursday. July 27.20061:12 PM 

I IfOTD) (CON) 
Audio on Ported Number 

• S E B R & L 
bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

IS) The number i; 

As mentioned previously, a| Indicated | |The line then went dead dead 
(no audio) shortly thereafter tor about a month or so. The line was not disabled in the DCS5000. Approx 2-3 weeks 
ago, the LS reported audio on that line. LS reported the persons did not appear to be the targets as in previous calls. 
A call tol Ito learn was made to determine who the subscriber was and to location. | feported the 

Since the number was 
order. 

should we be receiving audio?| |was not served with any court 

b l 
b2 
b4 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

have disabled the line in Redwolf XG at this time. 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 hbl Uassilication GuH° " I" Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSiEiCAIIQN-gXEMPTtOttl *~ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FRUIKI: b-A I'DI Clauiiifir»*'"" G-3. dated 1/Q7, fnrojnn rniintrrtnttjIligeTTCe Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIQN-EXEMPTtQN-1- __ 

"SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G- j l-BI Llaasifioatioi) Gi' if>a A,Q'T[
 goroigii Counts Intelligence Investigations 

DECLASSIFICATION -EXEMFftOtti : : 
"SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 hBI Classification ^rr 1 " ° ° 'JafaT' i f Q 7 - foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFI-CAXIOM-EXEMPTIOtti _ 

"SECRET 
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Subject: 

- S E e f t & t 
(OTP) (FBI) 

[ I O T I 
306 1: 

P I D ) (FBI) 
Wednesday. July 26.20Ö6 1:55 PM 

_ rCON) 
tnTD)fCON)r 

(OTD) (FBI);|_ 
RE: DCS 5000 /RedWol 

JOTD) (CON);| 
"VOTDI (CONIF 

procedure 
JOTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAGOIFHiB-
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 

DATE: 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

To answer your questions 
1 H 

2)J I Yes they CAN - BUT they S H O U L D 
NO I ... at least until we have had it running for a month or so and we have a feel for what the 
desired configuration will be... . 

More on that later. . . In the meantime - please let it run as configured. 

Thanx 

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
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message' 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ICON) 
Wednesday, July 26,20061:45 PM 

I IFOTDI (FBI) 
RE: DCS 5000 /RedWolf PURGE procedure 

SENQITIVC BUT UNCI 
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 

I have 2 questions: 

b2 
b6 
• b7C 
b7E 

deleted 

2. Can the files like 

Thank you 
1034 

5Ü8REX 

b2 
b7E 



" S E e R E I ^ 

—Original Message— 
From 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 /RedWolf PURGE procedure 

OCNOITIVC DUT UNCLAGSIflëP-
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 

The email below notified the field of the deployment of a procedure to 
from the DCS 5000/ RedWolf system and advised System Administrators that if they had any 
special configurations requirements such as specific cases which they wanted exempted from 
the process that they should notify us by 24 Jul 06. To date we have received such requests 

-ib 2 
b7E 

1035 



from less than a dozen sites. 
" S H t R H -

Please note - This procedure will be activated field wide beginning tomorrow. 
This is your last chance... If you have no special configuration requirements - an email so 
stating would be appreciated. 

Thanx 

Supervisory Engineering Technician 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) b2 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) b : 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) b ' 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 

1036 



•S feRFP-
(OTD) (FBI)j l(ITD) (CON) 

Subject: DCS 5000 /RedWolf PURGE procedure 

5EN&11IVE BUT UHGLAGSIFIRn _, 
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 

As many of you know, there has been a lot of discussion about on-line storage of audio 
and the overwrite procedure of the DCS 5000 RedWolf system. On-line storage was 
designed to provide access to audio while it is being processed - reviewed, translated, 
analyzed etc. It was never intended to be the permanent repository for collected audio -
that role is filled by the archived MO. And with on-line storage capacity being a finite 
resource, and collection being a continuing process, it will at some time become necessary 
for the system to either overwrite collected audio - or stop collecting. To stop collecting is 
not an acceptable option -so we have to have an acceptable protocol for determining 
what will be overwritten.! 

b2 
b7E 

|b2 
IThese efforts be 

have produced a tool which will be extremely helpful towards insuring that the RedWolf b ; c 

operates in a more efficient manner and better serves the operational needs of the b 7 E 

Bureau. This procedure has already been installed on several systems, with extremely 
positive results. It will be pushed to the remaining systems over the next few days. Take a 
few minutes to read the explanation below. If you have any questions or any special 
configurations you feel you need, please contact either myself at| lor 

(CSOC personnel are also available to assist. 

So 

b2 
b7E 

1037 
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b2 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

FOR DCS 50001REDWOLF SYSTEM ADMINISTRATORS - Please provide any special 
configuration requirements -
JULY 2006 

INO LATER THAN MONDAY 24 
b2 
b7E 

c 
Supervisory Engineering Technician 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

b2 
bo 
b7C 

" S E 6 R Ë I 
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KOTD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED • b M 1 T I?-IQ-?NNS BY FIRIAAA nn.P/PL.TAIM 

b 
b From: 

Sent: 
To: 

I (OTD)(CON) 
Tuesdav. Julv 28. ¿006*1:40 PM 

Cc: 

1053 



Ce: 

Subject: DCS 5000 ISSO introduction 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

Please let me introduce myself as the new Information System Security Officer for TICTU and the Red Wolf system. 
As such, I've been tasked with insuring adherence to the System Security Plan that was recently approved by SecD. b2 
In order to fulfill this role I will be forwarding the following items to each of you: b 6 
• A copy of the SSP base document. (There are many attachment that would clog up you inbox. If desired I will b7c 

forward these as requested.) B 7 E 
• A list of responsibilities by role. (This is simply a list of job responsibilities per billet.) 
• Rules of Behavior form (The form all users of the Red Wolf system must read and sign.) 
• Privileged user form (The form all administrative or privileged users of the Red Wolf system must read and sign.) 
» A list of training requirements per billet. 

We will try to get these items out to you as soon as possible. In the mean while, if you have any questions of a security 
nature, please contact me at the numbers listed below or via Trilogy. 

ITICTU ISSO 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ICON) 
I hursdav. July 20. 2ÜÜS 2:4/ PICT 

1/OTD) (FBI) 
FW: Jsystem fol 

b b U K b l -
RECORD 

The DM version 
DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JH 
ON 01-22-2009 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

IICIU L)ÜS-bUU(J ProgranT 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

~5E6B£X 

I [OTP) (FBI) 
Friday. June ¿5.50Ö61:38 PM 

ICÔIIÏLCFBI) 
J(OTD) (CON)4 

RE:| |System for the POD 
> T D ) (CON)£ ](OTD) (FBI) 

RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

The system is already defined! The question should be, who is going to pay for any changes at this stage of the game, and 
how will this impact the delivery date. We'll see how this transpires. 

-ca 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

"SgeftSE. 

](OTP) (FBI) 
Friday, June 09,2006 12:24 PM 

I IfOTDI (FBDf 
(OTP) (CONST 

lOTDÏÏFBnf 
rOTD) (CON) 

JOTD) (FBI)C lOTD) (FBI);[ 

REj [System for| 

l(OTP) (FBI): 
JOTP) (CON) 

l(CTD) (FBI)£ 

« b2 
1 b6 

~kOTD) (FBI) ;b 7 c 

RECORD 

To All, 
I would like to thankj (for coordinating this important effort to date. Let's shoot for a 9am meeting in the 

ERF-E conference room on Friday, June 16. AH are invited. Aside from the auestionsl has articulated hslow 
other items of discussion can include: 

I I and any other considerations wnicn snouia oe aiscussea to come to an intormea rieqsinn 
I would like to leave this meeting with a permanent decision on the type of collection system will be using. 
Thanks to all. 

Ĵ please put this event on the calendar. Thanks. 

Acting Unit Chief 
OTD/ESTS/TICTU 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
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b2 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: Thursday, lune OS 2006 llrtl^AH. 
To: 

](OTD) (FBI) 

Ce: I 
Subject^ 

j a m : 

Ifysb 

¡L 2006 11:01J 
loTD) (FBI)f 

:em 

(CON);r 
•npvrenT 

bblREf-
RECORD' 

jgroxFBp 
](OTD) (FBI)£ TOTD) (CON);[ 

tOTD) (FBI){_ ]OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Gentlemen, 

Resulting from follow-up to the teleconference we had withl l a couple of months ago, We (through the Unit 
Chief of TOCU.I I received a request for comparative information between the RedWolf collection 
system and the) I A person representing^ ](Tech Agent), would 
like to make arrangements to meet with a group of knowledge folks next week to discuss the issues below plus 
any relevant comparative information that we know he should he oonsirierinn hut did not specifically request. As 
the! ~ I we (TOCU/ADTU) will have input 
to this response. However, most ot the details they are looking for will need to come from within TICTU. 

I mentioned; These are the significant issue; 

1., 
2. What are the capabilities or issues associated with each system connecting 
3. What are the issues related to the! 

I IfflCTOT 

* y i w v u r r 
lrricTm 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
how do these s y s t e m s comnarq (TOCU/ADTU)? b 6 

t ing t o l b7C 
J b7E 

4. What is the relative ease of maintenance associated with each systems. Not just the physical and software 
maintenance, but 

also the administative maintenance that keeps the system running smoothly once the system is initially 
established? 

This would include ease of use and skill level required relative to the system adminstration duties? 
(TICTU) 
5. What would the relative cost be for systems with comparable input capacity? (TICTU) 

It was not specifically a question posed in the information request, however, I recall from the teleconference that 
physical space limitation may also be an issue. Therefore, you may want to consider providing comparative 
information along this dimension as well. I get the impression from him that he would be grateful for any additional 
information relative to important differences between the systems that we may be able to provide.. 

believe the during the teleconference they identified a desired input capacity in the npinhhnihnnri of[ 
They did not specifically request the ability for| |but we will definitely b2 

advise them that they should have some level of capability ot at this resolution to address more challenging b7E 
collection scenarios that thev mav encounter. Mv understanding of the arrangement is that alll ] 

I lis flying into the states today and will be at the Academy tomorrow. His current plan is to touch base 
with me at that point, with the objective of finalizing plans for a meeting with all the experts here at ERF, 
preferrably some time during the following week (June 12 -16). I will be at the ERF on Monday and Friday of next b 7 c 

week. I need to know if either Monday or Friday will give you guys adequate time to gather all the information you 
deem to be relevant. I would also like to know your availability for meeting with| jnext week. 

Look forward to your response, ' 

bo 
b7C 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI UasKilUiall«" f •>, dated 1/07, hiu'uiil I .ounteHr^.rpnce investigations 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

liTilKÎiRÔFIÎimKllitiiIi 
|(CON) 

£ 2:46 PM 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

FW: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System 

High 

b6 
blC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is fronj End contains his chart for pricing -

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

ALL IHFORHATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED = 
DATE 01-22-2009 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b4 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

}0TD) (CON) 
Tuesday. June 2072006 10:50 AM 

(CTD) (FBI)i 
PTD) (FBI);[ 

l O D ) (FBI) 
K0TD) (FBI);L 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Configuration & 
Pricing_060531... 

l O T D ) (CON); 

b6 
b7C 

Per Your request the attachment is a detailed cost breakout-of DCS-5000 system configured for[ 
you have any questions please contact or me. 

TICTU Support 
Quantico, VA 22556 
I I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1105 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

liCON) 
I hursdav. July 20. ¿006 8:52 AM _ 

llOTD) (FBI); 
|OTD) (CON)Î 

R E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Will do. 

Jted Wolf 

l o iDHCON) 
IOTP) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program' 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I ~~1(OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. July 20.2006 8:04 AM 

JFFLP) (CON) 
](OTD) (CON)[ 

REj |Red Wolf 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEP 
NON-RECORD 

](CON) 

We have a switch at RTN and the RMS 113090 was received. 
• _ 

Have RTN ship the switch to me at ERF and| [will configure the switch before sending it out to 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Thnx, 
-ca 

—Original Message— 
F r o m : I "~1(rrp) (CON) 
Sent: inursflav, July ZSL2QP6 7:50 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: "feed Wolr 

OTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes. They will be in a small room with six cubicles. I am putting in eight drops, allowing for a printer. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

•Original Message— -seef»-



From: 
Senfe 
To: 
Ce: 
Sub. 

] (OTD) (FBI) 

ect: 

Wednesday. July 19,2006 5:43 PM 
Z H n p ) (CON) 

HKQIB) (CON) 
feed Wolf 

— . K9TP)I 
RE| \R> 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Will suffice? 

Thnx; 
-ca 

—Original Message— 
From: [ klTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 18. 2006 10:47. AM 
To: IfFBIi:! 
Ce: 

Subject: jRed Wolf 
](CON);l 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(OTD) (FBI) 

too , 
:FBI); ] ( F B I ) [ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Jb7E 

TICTU sen< Workstations and printers to| )n December 2005, of which f~ [workstations 
and[ printer were scheduled for| ~lA work group switch is also required to network the work 
stations m| ~ j 

TICTU needs an RMS from you requesting one DCS-5000 work group switch. 

Field Engineer 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 

b2 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

-seef»-



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

IS) 
5E0RLT_=_ 
RECORt 

IS) 

l(OTD) (FBI) 
](FBI) 

Wednesday. .Inly 19. 2006 4:34 PM. 
(CON); [] 

](FBI); 
I (FBI) 

RE: Call in and in Arabic 

](OTD) (FBI); 

](FBI) 

DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY S0322 UCLP/PIJ/Jfl 
REASON: 1 . 4 ¡C,D) 
DECLASSIFY OH: 01-22-2034 

Please see attached four£ me know if you have any questions or requests. 
Thank you. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

T>f the four sessions I received th is morning. Please l e t 
b2 
b7E 

Language Analyst 
LSS - Translations and Deployment Unit I 
FBI Headquarters 
Room WB-601 

ALL IHFORKATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

T B 

(10 KB) (10 KB) (9 KB) 

si! 
(10 KB) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 

IS) 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I [(CON) 
Wednesday, July ID, ¿UUb 9:57 AM 

J (FBI); Q 
RE: Call 3nd In Arabic 

3CGREÏ-
( S ) RECORC 

IS) No problem. The line ID for all four calls is 

> B I ) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C. 
b7E 

—Original Message—.-
( S J - . . . From: I N l ) 
1 f Sent: Wednesday, July 19,2006 9:54 AM to: I . r ranr 

Subject: RE: Call i j |and in Arabic 

~5ECRET= 
( a ) RECORC 

1(CON) bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

1135 



- S E 6 R & 

So far, these calls haven't arrived. I know you provided the l ine ID below, would you kindly confirm that line ID? 
Thank you, 

Language Analyst 
Translations and Deployment Unit I FBI Headquarters 
Room WB-fiQ] 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: [ 
Sent; 
T o ; I 
Subject: RE:Calti{_ 

> B I ) 
Wednesday. July 19.2006 8:59 AM 

I iOM "VFBI) 
nd in Arabic 

(S) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RECOR 

just so you know, when those calls hit our system; they'll have different) |on our end. I'll ask| | 
to let you know if they arrived. Thank you :) 

](CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) 

(SJ 

(S) 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

WWn«Jay,3tilYW,MW»45 AM 
(FBI);L 

RË: Call! 
(FBI) 

> B I ) 

and in Arabic 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

"5ECREE-_ 
RECORI 

Ï 

The three sessions have been forwarded. I forwarded one session twice, because 1 did not know if I 
sent it correctly. 

You should have the following intercepts: 

1. INT DATE: 9 July 2006 
2. INT DATE: 9 July 2006 
3. INT DATE: 4 July 2006 

l do not know how long it takes for sessions to be forwarded. Please let me know when you have 
received the intercepts. Thanks! 

had 

bl 
b2 
• b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 

IFBI ) 
Tuesday, July 18,20061:30 PM 

1136 " S E G R E I . 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 



(S) 

(S) 

(S> 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I , ~ 1 F B I ) 
RE: call inj p3Tn Arabic 

](con)4 ]CFBI) 

SEOREL 
RECORE 

Please 
we're configured to receive on this end, and yes, you select the Tsite address. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

advise us when you've sent the audio so we can go check it out. Thank you. 

—Original Messaqe--
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

](CON) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday. July 18.200612:27 PM 
I kFBI>: ](FBI);[ 

(FBI)| 
RE: Calf h 

; I (FBI); ! 
IfFBI); 

nd in Arabic 
J Ü W 

~ ] ( F B n f 
] ( F B I ) ; | _ 

iFBI ) ; 

(S) The line ID for all three calls ia |When I do manually forward these calls to 
you, I will selecfl sn keu vvuir, correct i1 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Thanks. 

(S) 

(S> 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: ''luesdav. July 1U. 2U0b 10:¿7 AM 
To: I |(CON);[] 

Cc: 
W 

JFBI) ; [ 

î ë H 

Subject: 

" 5 E C R S 

ran 

3fBi);[ I 
IfFRlYT 

( ïp£L 
ìnd in Arabic 

JTFBÏT 

—1 b2 
l b 6 
"J b7c 

b7E 

RECORD 

Jplease let me know the line ID of the audio for the specific call(s) you'd like to send to 
us and I'll configure to receive. 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

|(CON) 
Monday. July l'A 200612:06 PM 

l(FBI); 

: 3EEL 
] (FBI£ 

J M £ 
iFBI); 

RE: Calf in 
HiEBI);[ 

"If FBI): 

Jid in Arabic 
TO" 

3 (FBI);L 

b6 
b7C 

bl 
"b2 
"b6 
b7C 
b7E 

us? S E G R E I . 



(S) 

"SECRETr-
RECORE 

bl 

Thank you. Will do. I have left a voice mail with UC 

b6 
b7C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: Monday. July 17. 2006 9:̂ 6 AM 
To: 

¿»LOKLK 
RECORD 

](FBI) 
[¿6 AM 
] (CON); [ ] (FBI) ; [ 

Cc: l(FBI):l l(FBI):l 
IftfcM kFBlV.I ran: 

_ KFBI)i l(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Call ir ind in Arabic 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Per my last conversation with Uq |you were to contact him with the line id that 
contains Arabic and manually forward the sessions] vial ~|to 

' ~ ' rrl Iqrinr to ynn 
uming a 

•wil l have to configure their system tr> receive frni 
forwarding. Please confirm this directive with UC 
cd would not be necessary. 

Msj 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ÌSJ 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

RECORD 

I (CON) 
Friday. July 14. 2006 9:09 PM 

M 
kEsnl 

(FBI);| 
RE: Calfin 

lEsmr 
7FBTÏÏT lESE 

] (FBI )£ 

and in Arabic 

E I 
1 (FBH:! 

TFBIT 

Ibl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) 

(S) 

<S) 

Greetings to all. 

I h a VP annthpr naît Ït ÏS 

arr auf iubL utjumumu tue uaiibiauuii muuuss. iiuwevm. i wag 
wanting to oe sure OT what to do once I have finished translating th l 
portion of call. Correct me if I am wrong, but it is my understanding mat we nere 

are to burn the call onto a CD. To whom do I send the CD? Thank you. 

1138 
- 8 E G R E I 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 



J S E Ê R E I b2 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12,200? 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

-8E6RSE 
RECORC 

Ü ä H 
1fFBI)f 

l(FBI) 

RE: Call ir 

Z l lömC 
I ü n £ _ 

I m 
ÏCON)£ 

and in Arabic 

Thank you | | You read my mind about letting take it from here. 

LM J - it is all yours! 

J(FBIL. 
~~KFBI);L 

|bl 
b2 
bo 

Jb7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(S) 

(SJ 

(S) 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

JFBI) 
Wednesday, July 12,200612:48 EÜ 

reo NY.r 
IFBIH: 
/FBI) 

i r e r 

Subject: RE: CalU 

Z J M 
I l F B I ) £ _ 
l(FBI);r 

• (FB I ) ; 
Jim! 

and in Arabic 
l(FBI) 

REGORE 

Hi 

I have my Arabic linguists listened to those two calls. They are NOT able 
fn iinHoratenrt fho lanmiana Anrnrriinn fn thorn tho rnnimrcatinng »/pro jn 

(S) 

Ne 
)f above need to find people who speak/understanc 

mentioned languages to be able to do the work. 
¡ add UCI Ion the email list, maybe Larry knows if there are 
linguists in such language. 

As for the call transferring, since the volume is so low, 1 recommend 
whoever encounters such calls can request to have the calls put on a CD, 
and send to the other office (most likelj |for further translation 
once we locate the linguist who can do the job. I don't recommend do 
anothei] ¡in this scenario. 

Regards, 

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
bo 
b7C 

: b2 
Original Message 

From: | |(CON) b 7 c i b 7 E 
1 1 3 9 - S E G ß E L 



- s e e f t ö -

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Wednesday, July 12,2006 8:52 AM 
KFBDJ* 

H L 

Subject: 

"S CG RET— 

TO 
(FBI); 
(FBI); 
RE: Call in land in Arabic 

lEBi);CZZ 
ZjFBQpz: 

VFBD 

bl 
J b2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

REGORE 

There mav be more of these Arabic calls as the called 
jiowever, 

[is exactly correct in saving that these calls are "low volume". 
nfiTvesterdav. I had no knowledge that a 

P.S. 1 removed SA 
yesterday due to 
no longer on the case. 

from the distribution per his request 
return to the| |Division. SAT Is 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

HFBI) 

(S) 

Wednesday. Inly 12. ?-006 11:23 AM 
J( 

w 
TTCONA 

ÎFBÏHJ 
ï e i e e 

TFsnrr 
ZETO 

M 

Subject: 
JFP 

KFBIÏÏ1 
RE: Call in md in Arabic . 

"SEGREI. 
R E C O R D 

iS) 

(S) 

Good morning. Can you advise whether or not there is an Arabic 
linguist inf (that would be able to review extremely low volume 
sessions tFiât are originating on the 

[After reviewing approximately 

(S) 

(S) 

sessions, Wê navê only identified two calls that contain Arabic.! 

3 :o review. 

Respectfully, 

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Since the audio originates in| | having an on site Arabic linguist 
review the Arabic audio would be the easiest way to approach 
this. I Iwouldn't have to forward the sessions to a 

ban handle it. Please advise. Thank you. 



"SËGREX^ 
Directorate of Intelligence 
LSS/TDU-I 
WVTAC - SOU. Fairmont 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SE6RELr-
RECQRD 

] (FBI ) 
Wednesday, July 12.2006 10:23 AM 

• — — - [(FBI) 
FW: Call irj fncTi i Arabic 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) 

(S) 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

"5CÇREt 
R E C O R E 

1 (FBI) 
Tuesday, July 11.2066 3:51 PM "Trnnvr 
m L 

M 
IfFBIl:! 

Krëiïïl 
I/FM\ 

FW: Call In 

jwm 

and in Arabic 

H H bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OK folks, ; 
Here's the response from the Red Wolf (DCS5000) group 

regarding how to handle the sessions which have two 
different languages involved (besides English). Not to direct 
how this is handled but it would probably be easiest if 
whoever is going to find the Arabic linguistl Tor CJIS) 
manually forwarded the session on to that office, if it's not 
already available there. 

I I sounds like we need to set our status for the 
session as I I 

' ]• that way we'll be done with it on our end - unless we 
are asked to manually forward the session somewhere else -
we'll leave that up to| |and CJIS. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) 

( S i 

—Original Messa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

frflnPT OLUIILII y-
RECORE 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. July 11.2006 12:08 PM 

J(CON);C: 

RE: Call i 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

ind in Arabic 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Handle accordingly: 

i i4i "StGREJL 



The linguist inl Ishould process the session as normal 
^setting the review status tol I 

The session then needs to be manually forwarded by either 
| |or CJIS to the Arabic linguist who will not 
receive a copy ofthel The linguist will then 
process the Arabic portion of the call to producer 

one for each language. 

dated 1/97. Fore ig iTCmmieEtote t f ig ince" 
Investigations 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 
S E C R E T 

b2 
b7E 

IÌÌRÌTED-FRQM: G-3 FBI ClassificationjGahtre^T^ 

D b R I V f c U T R O M r O 0 TBI ClaGSif^»"" ^''itte G-3. dated 1/97. F n r r ; q ~ ^ *'>ftoteHtqem:e Invfeslmätiörü" 
D F c i A f l s i F r f t T i o N r x c w i r T i o N 1 
S E C R E T 

-seef»-



TS ICVI KLII-LZ. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE TESUR REPORT 

(S) 

DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 
REASON: 1.4 (C,D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

BY: 
(g) LINE ID: 

INT DATE 
SOURCE: 
From 
To 

(3) RE: 

OFFICE: HQ-LSTC 
DIR: Outgoing 

04 July 2006 TIME: 
SID: 

13:18:00 EDT 

(S) 

DATE: 
TGT ID-
DAY: 
LANG: 

19 July 2006 

bl 
b2 
b6 
hlC 
blE 

Tuesday 
Arabic 

(S) 

bl 

(S) 

Ì S 1 

i S l 

(S) 

(S ) 1 

ÌS) 

csr.wpd 1 
FISA WARNING STATEMENT - STATUTORY RESTRICTION 

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such 
information or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding (including but not 
limited to use in search/arrest warrants or affidavits or grand jury subpoenas and proceedings) with the advance 
authorization of the Attorney General. See SO U.S.C. §§ 1806(b), 1825(c). 
Dissemination Report: This initial summary has not been fully minimized. Access is conditioned upon the full minimization 
- under the standard minimization procedures and the particular procedures, if any, applicable to this information - by the 
viewer prior to retention, use or dissemination of the information. 

T5ECRE3E-



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE (Si-

anr* 
7TT~-

(S) 

BY: 
LINED): 

TESUR REPORT 

OFFICE: HQ-LSTC 
DIR: • Outgoing 

DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 
REASON: 1.4 [C,D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

(S); 

DATE: _ 19 July 2006 
TGTID 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

INT DATE: 04 July 2006 
SOURCE: J 
From 

_Li2£5D_EDT DAY: Tuesday 
LANG: Arabic 

(S) 3sr.wpd 
FISA WARNING STATEMENT - STATUTORY RESTRICTION 

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such 
information or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding {including but not 
limited to use in search/arrest warrants or affidavits or grand jury subpoenas and proceedings) with the advance 
authorization of the attorney General. See 50 U.S.C. §§ 1806(b), 1825(c). 
Dissemination Report: This initial summary has not been fully minimized. Access is conditioned upon the full minimization 
- under the standard minimization procedures and the particular procedures, if any, applicable to this information - by the 
viewer prior to retention, use or dissemination of the information. 

" "BECRE!. 



ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE (S) 

S E O c F T -
DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 
REASON: 1.4 (C,D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

< : s ) 

BY: 
LINE ID: 
INT DATE: 09 July 2006 
SOURCE 
From 

TESUR REPORT 

OFFICE: HQ-LSTC 
DIR: Outgoing 

l £ i M 3 £ _ E P T 

DATE: 
TGT ID: 
DAY: 
LANG: 

<S) 

19 Julv 2006 
bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Sunday 
Arabic 

( S ) 

bl 

(S) 

(SJ 

(S) ssr.wpd 1 
FISA WARNING STATEMENT - STATOTORY RESTRICTION 

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such 
information or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding (including but not 
limited to use in search/arrest warrants or affidavits or grand jury subpoenas and proceedings) with the advance 
authorization of the Attorney General. See 50 U.S.C. §§ 1806(b), 1825(c). 
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

- Kir.rmr.T-

(S) 

(S) BY: 
LINE ID: 
INT DATE 
SOURCE 
From 
To 
RE: (S) 

TESUR REPORT 

OFFICE: HQ-LSTC 
DIR: Outgoing 

DATE; 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 
REASON: 1.4 (C,D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

09 My 2006 TIME: 15M7-DQ P.PlT 

DATE: 
TGTID 
DAY: 
LANG: 

(Si 19 My 2006 
bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Sunday 
Arabic 

bl 

(S) 

(S) csr.wpd 1 
FISA WABNIKS STATEMENT - STATOTORV RESTRICTION 

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such 
information or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding (including but not 
limited to use in' search/arrest warrants or affidavits or grand jury subpoenas and proceedings) with the advance 
authorization of the Attorney General. See SO U.S.C. §§ 1806(b), 1825(c). 
Pisapmi nation Report: This initial summary has not been fully minimized. Access is conditioned upon the full minimization 
- under the standard minimization procedures and the particular procedures, if any, applicable to this information - by the 
viewer prior to retention, use or dissemination of the information. 

' - S E G R E 3 L 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. July 18. 2006 12:51 PM_ 
" fOfiCf) (FBI); r 

JOI) (FBI)i 

1) yr0lt> L__r-|(OTD) (FBHiT toIQUFBI) 
](OTD) (FBI);[ 

RE: One recommendation on FISA/Redwolf 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE IH 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-22-2009 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Assistant uenerai counsel 
Policy & Training Unit 
National Security Law Branch 

—Original Message-
From: I tOGC) (FBI) . b6 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18,200612:13 PM b7c rOTDHFBIV.I IfQGC) (FBI) IIJOTD) (FBI);I tOTD) (FBI) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: One recommendation on FISA/Redwolf 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b4 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks 

—Original Message— 
From:' | tOGC) (OGA) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 18,2006 9:12 AM 

,CON) 
fOGCHOGA):! rOGCUOGAVl ITOGC 3(OGA);jr 

JOGC) (FBI; 
To: 
Cc: . ..... 

" (OGC) (OGA):l " ' ' IfQGC) (FBI);| "*1(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: One recommendation on HSA/Redwolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks - we enjoyed it - - by copy of this response I am forwarding your suggestion to my folks (DOJ) & the FBI folks 
who control the system. Thanks again. I I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

1153 



—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

ICON) 
Wednesday, July 12,2006 3:20 PM 

I "TOGO (OGA) 
Subject: One recommendation on HSA/Redwolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Thanks for your presentation on FISA it£ 
briefly discussed. 

today. You asked me to send you the recommendation I 

b2 
b5 
b7E 

In summary, this recommendation would make compliance with minimization more obvious and monitoring more 
efficient. 

Best wishes. bo 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1154 



• s t e R ö -
(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ 
Tuesday. July 18. 2006 12:08 PM 

"RE: Red Wolf Expansion 

ICON) 

OTD) (CON);[ lOTD) (FBI) 

bbNbl I m b BUT UNCLA33tfHE&-
NON-RECORD 

Tell me the decision after it is made. 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

DATE: 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JH/AAG 
FEAS0N: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

—Original Message— 
From: LOTD) (CON) 
Sent: IWsHavJnlv ift. ?nn6ll:09AM 

(CON); F To: I 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf Expansion 

OEMcrrivi: PUT UNCLASSIPIED-
NON-RECORD 

T(OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I guess this means that we need to discussj |as a possible Database upgrade site again? 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

'—original Message— 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

srîi 
(CON) 

RE: Red Wolf Expansion 

1(FBI);LI 
KOTO) (FBL5£ fOT'D) (CON)£ 

1(FBI) 
JOTD) (CON) 

OCNOITIVC DUT UNCLASS1PIBD-
NON-RECORD 

Thanksj | If you are requesting additional workstations however, please do so via an RMS to 
FBI'. 

Thanks in advance for the digital images. 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTD) 
bo 
b7C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

—Original Message— 
From: | 

Sent: Monday. July 17. 2006 5: 

Cc! l O T D n f e ' D f 

(FBI) 
)5 PM 
^kcOWj • ( F B I ) ; | — 

TOTOHCONH 
Isa. 

[OTD) (CON) 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

1157 



(S) 

Subject: RE: Red Wolf Expansion 

QCHOITIVC BUT UNCLASSIEIED-
NON-RECORD 

" S K R E X . 

Per our conversation last week I feel confident our translator corps will increase to a minimum o1 
(g J transtatorsbvtheendofthiscalendarvear.ThereforerwewHlrequir^ 

please be advised that TTA| '~' ' — J 

division as a TTA and it won't be long be-

additional workstations. Also, 
lech snip ana is now assigned to thej_ 

over tnat nelm. 

I I Do me a favor and take the requested digital photos and forward them to| | 

Thanks to ail. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent; TTiursdav. July li 
To=L 
Ce: 1 

flttlffileKlElSS 
ICON) 

Subject: 

juiy 
Imyr 

Ì0TD1 (FBÜT 
TOTO) (CON) 

Red wolf Expansion 

OCMOITIVC PUT UMCLAGOiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

[FBI) 
• ( O T D ) (CON);[ ](CON)C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(SJ 

(S) 

I I'm going to be calling you to ask these questions, but just wanted to document all the questions 1 have 
so we will all have a record of the questions and your answers. 

First, we are re-evaluating the need to upgrade the) pn your Red Wolf system. The key 
planning factor in this evaluation is your knowledge of any significant planned increases to the number of 
linguists in the immediate future. I am currently showing you will hava workstations once tha 
workstations just sent to you are installed. 1 1 1 1 

Could you take a digital image of the front and rear of the existing Red Wolf racks so we know exactly how 
much space exists in your current configuration? Also, take a few images of the room to show any available 
space for additional equipment. 

We are having discussions with Language Services regarding their expansion plans throughout the country, 
but sometimes the sites have a better understanding of the obstacles and challenges at their sites that may 
impact Headquarters planning. 

Sorry for all the questionsf |but we are just trying to position your office to better handle any LS expansion 
in your office. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

b b N b l I IVb b U I UNCLASSIFIED 

b b N b l I IVB BUT U N C L A O O M E a 

b b N b l I IVb BUT UNCLAGSti=ffi& 

OCNOIT1VC DU I UNCLASSIFIED -seef»-



^ E e f t H -
OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

I C O N ) 
Monday. July 17. 2006 4:32 PM r 

I(OTD) (FBI):! 

RE: Calt irj_ nd in Arabic 
w 

](FBI); 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

"SCORgPi 

(SÎ 
RECORD 

Thanks! 

DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 TJCLP/PLJ/JN 
.REASON: 1.4 (C,D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 

toTD) (FBI) 
Monday, July 17,2006 4:27 PM 

• (CON); 

( S ) Subject: • RE: 

(S ) 

MIL 
Tand in Arabic 

RECORE 

Yes, change the call status to 

>Bi);[ 

can't answer forj^ 

1(0TD) (FBI); bl 
b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

-ca 

( s j 

(Si 

—Original Message— 
From: I l(CON) 
Sent: Monday, July 17,2006 3:43 PM 
To: | ~1(OTD) (FBI){_ 

Subject: RE: Call tr 

"bLUlLlw 

Bl) 
nd in Arabic 

RECORt 

(FBI);[ l 0 T D ) (FBI); 

(S) When I have finished with th^ portion of this session, am 1 to changed the call status tol~ 
just want to be sure as, once the transcript is| f 

Also, I have not yet heard from UC|_ regarding to whom to forward the session. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

1169 
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- S K f t ö -
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 

( S ) T o d ^ 

(S) 

L ^OTD) (FBI) 
Monday, July 17,2006 3:40 PM 

JCPBI)£ 

Subject: 

"SEC USX 

Í05E 
i1lir[J and in Arabic 

RECORD 

' You may wish to verify with RTN. but when thef 

](OTD) (FBI);[ ] (FB I )£ 

Hope This One, 
-ca 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Messaqe-
From: | . . . 
Sent: Monday. July 17.2006 9:53 AM 
To: 

Subject: 

"SECRET; 
RECORE 

JFBI) 
AM Is ip) (FBI);[ 

FW: Calling 
J (CON) 

fend in Arabic 

][OTD) (FBI); (FBI); 
bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

The email below was recalled after receiving an indication fromi 
should be manually forwarded! 
manually forward |_ 
language services to determine which office they are to be sent to. 

lthat the sessions 
we will show you how to 
yVe will leave it up to you and 
do we need to do anything I I 

]b6 
b7C 
b7E 

jby'whoever translates the Arabic? Thanks for the help! 

(Si 

<S) 

<S) 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

? I(FBI) 
Monday. July 17.2006 8:32 AM 

IrrnNvT :ON);l 
ÍFBlfl 

IRFBÍ);L_I 

Z ] ( F B I ) ; [ 
P i ) 

l(FBI); 

Subject:: 

SECRET 

ICOTD) (FB!H 
RE: Call itj |and in Arabic 

](FBI)J 
(FBI); 
(OTDRFBIf 

lifBI); 
(FBI); 

RECORE 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

IDivision is in agreemeniMhihe original suggestion made that the best way to handle these 
sessions is to either finish the! translation and! 

^whatever division is chosen to transcribe the Arabic portion. We .feel the 
1170 
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(S) 

( S ) 

(S) 

(S) 

session should be kept within the confines o f f 

required, one to f 
- |the L3CJS5QOO system. If two different translated documents are 

"bnd one for Arabic, the translations! ~ 

"I P" linwuie-fr 

in the future which will generate quite a bit of addition work for[ 

cessment in previous emails that th 
:his process will likely be necessary to a greater extent 

€ 
r to j 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
|b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

(sj 

(SJ 

(SJ 

(SJ 

—Original Message— 
From: I KCOffl 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:09 PM 
To: | kFBI);| 

HEPiy 
Cc: 

Subject: 

"SECRET, 

RE: Call în| jidinÄräl 

3 Z E b î I ; J ~ 
Í Z J F É : 

Die 

] (FBI) ; [ ](FBI); 

FBIJlL 

i r 
Jü=bi);[ 

IFBI ) ; 
J(FBI); 

RECORT 

Greetings to all. 

c I have another call that i 
I am just beginning the transiai 
have finished translating th 
understanding that we here atf 
you. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

HlWilBl ocess, nowever, i was wanting to oe sure or wnat to ao once i 
bortion of call. Correct me if I am wrong, but it is my 

fTo whom do I send the CD? Thank 

(SJ 

(SJ 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

l E C R E t 
RECORD! 

I KFBI) 
Wednesday, July 12,2006 ÎÏ52 PM 

1(FBD: 

IFBI) 
RH: Call in 

c 
m j — 

J ( r a i £ 
i F B i } 

ind in Arabic 

-seef»-

JCON);[ 

LFBI)( 

IFBI) ; 
bl 

Z L F B I ) ; b 2 
J b6 

b7C 
b7E 



" s e e R & t . 

Thank youl" I You read my mind about letting) fake it from here. 

LMT - it is all yours! 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(S) Cc: 

Subject: 

(S) ^seeRBF-

KFBI) 
Werlnesrlav. 1i.lv TTimd17:48 PM_ 

RE: Cat! In and in Arabic 

RECORj 

iS ) Hi 

(S) I have my Arabic linguists listened to those two calls. T h m ' ar<a nnHprcfanH 
" riL language. According to them the conversations were ij 

(S) 

(S) 

~]We need to find people who speak/undefstant 
rai |0f aouve-meiuioilOTTanquaqes to be able to do the work. 

I add UC| "|on the email list, maybe] [knows if there are linguists in such 
language.-

As for the call transferring, since the volume is so low, I recommend whoever encounters 
siictLcalJsjpan request to have the calls put on a CD, and send to the other office (most likely 

|for further translation once we locate the linguist who can do-the job. I don't 
recommend do another! |in this scenario. 

Regards, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ÏFBIU \m) 
\im\i I r a n i I 

(FBI);| l(FBI); KFBI)i 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

ICON) 
Wednesday, July 12, 2006 8:52 AM 

I (FBI)£ 

Subject: 

U p l 

m rcàfti) 

J(FBI) i l 
t P B i ^ r -
_ _ _ E E I M 

11 M L 

and in Arabic 
imr 

(SJ 

i S |l "SECRET— 
RECORD^ 

( S) 

(SJ 

There mav be more of these Arabic calls as the catk[ 
[however,I |is ex 

cans are "low volume".t/nt» yesterday, i had^ no knowledge that g 
exactly correct in saving that these" 

1172 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 



• S E G R & L 

removed d SAl "|from the distribution per his request yesterday due to SA 
to thel I Division. "|is no longer on the case. b2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(S) 

Subject: 

(3)-QCCRCT 
RECORE 

kFBI) 
Wednesday, July 12,200611-23 AM 

1(FBI) 
CON):l 

) IfFBIVI 
i m 

RE: Call it 
3ZËBÎ5T 

IÎFBIV.I 
l E H 

"ICFBIlJ" 

Jan and in Arabic 
JFBÎT 

im\ 

(S) 

(S) 

Good morning. Can you advise whether or not there is an Arabic linguist in| frhat 
would be able to review extremely low volume sessions that are originating on the 
I, [Afterreviewing approximately 

sessions, we have only Identified two calls that contain Arabic.11 lis 

(S) L 

autoforwardincT^ 
to review. 

Since the audio originates in| |having an on site Arabic linguist review the Arabic 
audio would be the easiest way to approach this.| Iwouldn't have to forward the • 
sessions to s| |can handle it. Please advise. Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator 
Directorate of Intelligence 
LSS/TDU-I _ 
WVTAC - SQUil 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: L 
Subject: FW: Calt ir 

• s c o n t i i ^ -
RECORI 

Wednesday. July 1 2üüb 10:23 AM 
](FBI) 
10:23 A 

and in Arabic 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

•(FBI) 
Tuesday. July 11,2006 3:51 PM 

]XON)Ç 
I(FBI)T 

imf 
TTFBijT 

W > ( 

b2 
b6 

(FBI); MARYOTT, b7C 
b7E 

](FBI); 

l(FBI) 

1173 
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<s) 

""SECRET 

Subject: FW: Call in| |ai nd in Arabic 

•SEeRSF-
RECORD 

(SJ 
OK folks, 

Here's the response from the Red Wolf (DCS5000) group regarding how to 
handle the sessions which have two different languages involved (besides 
English). Not to direct how this is handled but it wouldjarobably be easiest if 
whoever is going to find the Arabic linguist | "|orl [manually forwarded the 
session on to that office, if it's not already available there. 

| Isounds like we need to set our status for the session asl 
I that way we'll be done with it on 

bl 

our end - unless we are asked tn manually forward the session somewhere else -
we'll leave that up to| |and 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: | 

( b ) Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

HOTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. July 11. 2006 12:08 PM 

L(FBI) 

RE: Call lrj ^nd in Arabic 

" S E C R E T 
G J RECORD 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Handle accordingly: 

The linguist inl Ishould process the session as normal setting thfi'revfo 
status to 

The session then needs to be manually forwarded byT 
to the Arabic linguist who will not receive a copy of the[ 
linguist will then process the Arabic portion of the call to producel 

Sflj 

E 

b2 
b7E 

one for each language. 

l)ÌRÌVÌDTROWfr-e-3-EBI Classification Guide 
Counterintelligence Investigafièns" 
DECLASSIW€ATtON"lXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DÉRlVED~FRQMyG=3JBI Classification Guide G-^UiateeHf97rF5ri!qn 
Counterlntelligencelnvestic 
DEClJVSSIFtCftTtOFrEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

^DER!VEB-FRQM^G-3 FBICIassification GuideG-3,daied4j9?rForéiqtr~~~ 
Counterintelligence Investía! ^ 
DECLASSmeATtOWEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

-seef»-



"GCCIìCT-

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

(S)"5EeRES-
RECORD 

(Si 

Monday. July 17.2006 4 : 0 § l 3 
I JOTOHFBIVr 
» , TTFBÎV 
RE: Cäit irj and in Arabic 

ICÜRT 
JOTD) (FBI);[ 

DATE: 01-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JH 
REASON: 1.4 (C,D) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034 

r 
[ contacted Raytheon and vou are correct that the system will create 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

will be sent back tol 
Both 

ÏÏET 
Thanks for the help buddy! 

(S) 

—Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: [ 

¡5MiNW»IIIP»WKiTi 

Subject: RE: Call 1 
WW 

]COTD) (FBI) 
6 2:40 PM _J(FBI);|: 

Jnd in Arabic 

'(S) U S B ü f 
RECORE 

You may wish to verify with RTN, but when the 

JOTD) (FBI);[ ](FBI);[ 

ALL INF0REATI0H CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Hope This One, 
-ca 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: | 1(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 9:53AM 
To: | |OTD) (FBI);[ 

Subject: FW: Call j and in Arabic 

RECORE 

JOTD) (FBI);] J(FBI);[ 

The email below was recalled after receiving an indication from 
bl 

that the sessions should be b2 
b6 

which office they are to be sent to. | 

translates tne Araoicv i nanKs tor tne neipi 

I We will leave it up to you and language services to determine b7c 
|do we need to do anything I .. I b 7 E 

|by whoever 

1184 



" S E 6 R & L 

—Original Message— • 
From: I 
Sent; Monday, July 17,2006 8:32 AM 
To: | lfCONV.r 

> B I ) 

(S) Cc: C TFRH-T Ä E 
> B I ) ; [ 

Subject: RE: Calili 

Í jCOltET-

¿Ml 

ind in Arabic 

î frëi ï ï l 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

liFBIVr 
I T O 

3FBI);[ 

Ì F B I ) f 
J o t D ) (FBI); 

( £ ) RECORI 

, «, I I Division is in agreement with the original suggestion made that the best way to handle these sessions is to 
w ? either finish th3 translation and I 

' ] to manually forward the session to 

(S) 

i s r 

| |to manually forward the session t< 
whatever division is chosen to transcribe the Arabic portion. We feel the session should be kept within the 
nonfinss nfl bl 

(S 

system. If two different translated documents are required, one fo< 
]the DCS5000 b2 

land one for Arabic, the translations h a 

[ Pfìr linnuiñC 

(S) 
extent in the future which will generate quite a bit of addition work for whoever[ 

greater 

b7C 
b7E 

(Sí 

(S) 

—Original Message' 
From: L 
Senti 

](CON) * 

T o : [ 
Friday. 3ulv 14.2006 8:02m. 

(FBI);|_ 

Ce: L 
7FBÎT 

Subject: 

"SECRBP 

ÍFBl) ; | r 
RÉ: Caín? 

W 

] (FBI); [ ](FBI);[ 

and in Arabic 
wmi 

"I'FBIV.r 
1(FBÜJ[ 

1rFBn-.r 
IFBÜ" 

REGORC 

(S) 

(S) 

Greetings to all. 

1185 
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" S t G R & L 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(S> ce: 

Subject: 

" S g e R g t p 

IffBO 
Wednesday. July 12. 2006 1:52PM 

(FBI); 
A 

FBI);! 

RE: Call h| ^nd in Arabic 

(Si 
RECORt 

LMT - it is all yours! 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

L ](FBI) 

(S) 
Subject: 

"SgeRBP 

Wednesday. July 12. 2006 12:48 PM 
IfCON): l ~ 

(MV. I ^ ^ 

](CON); 

Thank you | |You read my mind about letting [ake it from here. 

RE: Call m| frnd in Arabic 

im: 
. T p i ) ; L 
M 

](FBI);|: 

Z ICFèpi 
J F B I ) £ 

(S) RECORD 

] (FBl); [ 

KFBD; 
J(FBI) 

IFBI) ; 
(FBI) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Hi[ 

I have my Arabic linguists listened to those <wr> rallc Tho» aro M m ahlo to nnHorctanH tho lanmiona 
According tg them the conversations were ir 

(s> L 

(S) 

J We need to find people who speawui IUUI biai K 
languages To be able to do the work. 
! add UC 

>T acove-msnTionea 

Ion the email list, maybej jknows if there are linguists in such language. 

for 
don't recommend do another 

Regards, 

supervisory toreian Language Program Coordinator 

As for the call transferring, since the volume is so low, I recommend whoever encounters such calls 
can request to have the calls put on a CD, and send to the other office (most likely | ro 
further translation once we locate the linguist who can do the job. 

I I in this scenario. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I ICON) 
Wednesday, July 12.2006 8:52 AM 

1FB!T; 
m 

-seef»- J F B I ) F 
:FBI); 

b6 
b7C 



(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(.S) 

(S) 

(S) 

Subject: 

"seeRE?-

RE: Call .1 l 
"SECRET-

nd in Arabic 

RECORD 

Thprp ma» Hp mnro <->f thpgg Arabic calls as the caller 

wwuwft1 unnry 
however.! lis exactly correct in saving that these calls are "low 

ssisraay, I had no knowledge that a 

P.S. I removed S/^ from the distribution per his request yesterday due to SA[ 
return to thej IDivision. SA is no longer on the case. 

bl 
•jb2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

ÎS) 

(S) 

(S) 

(Si 

—Original Message— 
From: f 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](FBI) 
Wednesday, July 12,200611123 AM 
I I ran 

M S 
l(CQN);, 

i n : 
m 

Subject: 

"SECRETs 

RE: Caitiff ? 
iFBIiJ 

p i ) 
ind in Arabic 

(FBÏïï^ TFBI);|_ 

RECORE 

able to review extremely low volume sessions that are originating qa Jb&I 
Good morning. Can you advise whether or not there is an Arabic linguist in I I that would hi 

On the! 
lines? [After reviewing approximately! 

( g ) oniviaeniineatwocaiistnatcontainArabic.li 
"Isessions. we hare 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Jto review. 

Since the audio originates in! I having an on site Arabic linguist review the Arabic audio 
would be the easiest way to approach this. I [wouldn't have to forward the sessions to a 

| |can handle it. Please advise. Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator 
Directorate of Intelligence 
LSS/TDU-I r 
WVTAft-SOHI 

b2 
bo 
b7C 

bl 
—Original Message— b2 

, F r o m : | ¡(FBI) b6 
( D J Sent: Wednesday, July 12,2006 10:23 AM b7c 

To: I - , CFBI) b 7 E 
Subject: l-w: cainr] find in Arabic 

-seef»-



(S ) 
'SECRET-, 

S E C R E T 

RECORD 
bl 

(SI 

( S ) 

—Original Message^ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: ' 
Subject: 

"5LIKL haa-
RECORlj 

1(FBI) 
Tuesday, 3uly 11,2006 3:51 PM 

1(CQN);f 
s 

I (FBI) 
i m r ~ 

l i r a 
ÌFBI ) ; 

]CFK)T 

FW: Cáll inT land in Arabic 
l(FBI) 

OK folks, 
Here's the response from the Red Wolf (DCS5000) group regarding how to handle the 

sessions which have two different languages involved (besides English). Not to direct 
how this is handled but it would probably be easiest if whoever is going to find the Arabic 
linguist | |or| ~| manually forwarded the session on to that office, if it's not already 
available there. 

I Isoynds like we need tn set our status for the session as 
rather 
areas 

Ft our status tor tne session as _ _ _ 
that way we'll be done with it on our end - unless we lien 1 

ced to manually forward the session somewhere else - we'll leave that-up to| fend 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
( S ) From: I 

Sent: Tuesday. July 11,200612:08 PM 
To: I fCONVr 
Cc: I ¡ U S T D r f F B I ) 
Subject: RE: Call I| bnd in Arabic 

Í S ) 
SECRET 
RECORC 

RE: Cali li 

1(OTD) (FBI) 

I F B I ) 
bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Handle accordingly: 

The linauist inl "Ishould process the session as normal setting the review status to 
T 

The session then needs to be manually forwarded b\T 
Arabic linguist who will not receive a[_ 
process the Arabic portion of the call to produce a f 

P o r Q the b 2 
I The linauist will then 

T 

b7E 

]one for each language. 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

DATE; 03-31-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-31-2034 

](OTD) (FBI) 
•Friday, J U L V 0 1 . 2 0 0 5 7:18 A M . 
I PGAV 

H i ) 
(FBI); 

RE: Continued FISA/Redwoif Problems 

[FBI)C 

OTD) (FBI) 

• S T O R E * 
RECORD 

¡fa 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

What we'd like to do at ERF is to contact|_ 1 

bl 
b2 
b6 

phone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correlate our data with your j ^ g 
data to detemine with certainty where the issue is| lor the RW system. Please let us know if this acceptable with b 4 
your FO. We could get this established today and let it run over the holiday weekend. The sooner you can inform us the 
better. 

thnx, 

-—original Messaqe-
Fromj I O G A ) 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 11:29 AM 
To-I ^ iFB n C 
CcJ tFBn 
Subject: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

] ( F B I ) C (OTD) (FBI) 

s e e R g c . 
RECORC 

K i 

Gentlemen: 

There has been no problem resolution to date. All problems previously reported contine and, we're experiencing more 
problems with thel I line. 

In the lasj |davs we've hadj ^rouble conditions over the 
sessions, 
sessions. 

line intercepts: 

Protracted Call sessions (e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resulting in 15-35 minute call 
sessions) i( 

Occurences, of whichjpalls were missed. 

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record and no audio detected: 
Occurrences 
Dccurrences 

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audio conversation not our 
target: —, 

Occurrences 
3150 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 



(S) 

ccurrences 

Dro 
ccurrencesj~]of which were pertinent conversations. 

For purposes of|_ 
2005-06-30 09:02:58 CDT 

]he most recent call session was: 

r 
intercept. 

Irina down 

|s preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second 
Target's account. 

Regards, 

line as well. We're experience similar problems over that 

number added to the 

FBI/JTTFJ" F 

Desk 
Fax 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CltfssificatioiyGuide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gtvide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 
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(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

JOGA) 
Friday, July 01,2005 8:21 AM 

J (OTD) (FBI) 
I E ) 

(FBI) 

I(FBI)f 
RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

(OTD) (FBI) 

• s e e R E * . 
RECORD 

DATE: 03-31-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322.LP/STP/S2 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-31-2034 

My gut reaction is: The sooner the better. However, I will check with the SSRA and HQ City to make sure there is no 
objection and get back to you as soon as possible. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Respectfully, 

I I 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
TjIHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

—Original Message— 
From:! I (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 6:18 AM 
To: I H(OGA);|Z 
Cc:\ I (FBI ) l 
Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

](OTD) (FBI) 
•(FBI); (FBI) 

~ s e e R E X 
RECORC 

M 
] 

What we'd like to do at ERF is to contact. 
phone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correllate our data with 
your data to detemine with certainty where the issue lor the RW system. Please let us know if this 
acceptable with your FO. We could get this established today and let it run over the holiday weekend. The sooner you 
can inform us the better. 

thnx. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Thursday, June 30. ¿(JOST 
To: 
Cc: 
Su 

(OGA) 

I F B I T 

(FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 

bject: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

S E C R E T - S P p m C 

3144 



RECORD 
s g e R g T 

1 

Gentlemen: 

There has been no problem resolution to date. All problems previously reported contine and, we're experiencing 
more problems with the| "|line. 

In the las| |davs we've hacj [rouble conditions over the 
sessions, 
sessions. 

ine intercepts: 

bl 
Protracted Call sessions (e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resulting in 15-35 minute call ¿2 

sessions) — b6 
| | [Occurences, of which) palls were missed. 

Call .Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record and no audio detected: 
Occurrences 
Dccurrences 

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audio conversation not 
our target; 

[Occurrences 
Dccurrences 

Dropped Calls: 
] | OccurrencesJ~|of which were pertinent conversations. 

b7C 
b7E 

if 
For purposes of[ 

2005-06-30 09:02:58 CDT 
]the most recent call session was: 

that intercept. 1 
ing down line as well. We're experience similar problems over 

J j s preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second 
Target's targets account. 

Regards 

Jumber added to the £2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

FBI/JTTF) 

Desk 
Fax 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifica«on\Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

"SECRET 
RECORD 

L ](OTD) (FBI) 
, Friday July 01 .2Q05 8:59 AM 
I IfOGA) 
RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

thank: j — i ^ a II'll wait to hear from you. 

Original Message 
From: | |(OGA) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8-2IAM 
T o i I (OTP) fFBI) ; | 
Cc J ] (FBI); L 

DATE: 03-31-2009; 
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
](0TC)(f-BI) 

FBI) (FBI) 

RECORD 

My gut reaction is: The sooner the better. However, I will check with the SSRA and HQ City to make sure there is no 
objection and get back to you as soon as possible. 

Respectfully, 

= 1 

Oriainal Message-
From:l (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. July 01. 2005 6:18 AM 
Tod J O T I 
Cci JTFBT);L J (Ott)) (FBI 

1(FBI)£ 
/ 

JFBI) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

l E C R S . 
RECORD 

« 

What we'd like to do at ERF is to contact 



I bhone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correllate our 
data with your data to detemine with certainty where the issue is| | or the RW system. Please let us know if 
this acceptable with your FO. We could get this established today ana let it run over the holiday weekend. The 
sooner you can inform us the better. 

thnx. 

-—Original Messaoe-
From JOGA) 
Sent; Thursday. June 30. 2005 11-29 AM 

JFBI); T o t — — 
Ccj 
Subject: 

.(FBI) 
iject: Continued hiSA/Redwolf Problems 

(FBI); 

bl 
b2 
b6 

(OTD) (FBI) b 7 c 

b7E 
b4 

SECREX 
RECORD 

Gentlemen: 

There has been no problem resolution to date. All problems previously reported contine and, we're 
experiencing more problems with the[ line. 

In the lastl Idgvs we've hacj [trouble conditions over the[ 
sessions. 

] ine intercepts: 

sessions. 

Protracted Call sessions (e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resulting in 15-35 minute 
call sessions) 

| "| [Occurences, of which! palls were missed. 

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record and no audio detected: 
Occurrences b l 
Occurrences b 2 

J b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audio conversation not 
our target! 

" lOccurrences 
)ccurrences _J)c 

Dropped Calls:. 
Jccurrences] [of which were pertinent conversations. 

For purposes of£ 
2005-06-30 09:02:58 CDT 

]the most recent call session was: 

that intercept. 
jring down line as well. We're experience similar problems over 

I 

I |is preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second 
he Target' the Target's account. 

Regards, 

A 

number added to 

3142 



FBI/JTTF.I I 

Desk 
Fax 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CI te G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classific! ft Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide <p-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

"SECRET-

c 
Friday, July 01, 2005 10:14 AM 

](OGA) 

IfFBI);! 
DTD) (FBI) 

FRIVl 
i r a i ) ; 

]Q lD) (FB i i 
Z Z e e ü T 

(FBI); 

,E: Continued FISA/Redwolt Problems 

RECORD 

DATE: 03-31-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
REASON: 1.4 (CJ 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-31-2034 

Move forward and conquer. We have SSRA, CDC and Case Agent concurrence. Thanks. 

—Original Message-
Fromf |(FBI) 

3ÎTAM 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 B 
Toi "l(OGA) 
Ccl 

IFBI ) 
JFBI); CFBI)J_ FBI)E 

Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

"SECRET-
RECORE 

The real issue with minimization concerns the retention, indexing, and use of U.S. Person information. I don't see a 
problem, provided that no additional, non-minimized USPER information is being retained in retrievable files or 
databases. Of course, some information will have to be captured, but provided we handle all review of the information 
for minimization purposes here in! [l just don't see this as a problem. As I understand the FISA statute, we have 
some latitude in how we capture the information-the real issue concerns the retention, minimization, and use of the 
information derived from this technique. 

Please let me know if this answers your question. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

-Original Message-
Froma~~ 
Sent: m 
To 

iday, July 01, 20üb 
(OGA) 

AM 

Cc 
Subject: FW: Continued FISA/ 
Importance: High 

l(FBI)j 
j F B I ) j 
FISA/kedwoll edwolt problems 

UW 
(FBI)[ ÌFBI) 

3136 



~5g6RET 
RECORÜ" 

• Í » 

Do either of you see a problem with this? 

Do you see any legal issues with minimization? 

Respectfully, 

Original Messaqe-
From: 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. July 01. 2005 6:18 AM r 

T o ] 1 ( O G a 1 

Lect: K b : 
Cc: 
Subject! 

(FBI); |_ 
Continued ViSA/Redwolf Problems 

JOTD) (FBI) 
(FBI)£ (FBI) 

SECRET-
RECORD 

What we'd like to do at ERF is to contact[ aphone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correllate our 
i with your data to detemine with certainty where the issue is| jor the RW system. Please let us know if 

this acceptable with your FO. We could get this established today and let it run over the holiday weekend. The 
sooner you can inform us the better. 

thnx. 

From|_ 
-Original Message-

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

](OGA) 
Sent: Thursday. June 30. 2005 11:29 AM 

ÌFBÌI" 
HI); To 

Cc: 
Subject: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

FBI)[ (OTD) (FBI) 

"SECRET-
RECORD " 

I ^ i 

G e n t l e m e g ^ Q p ^ - p 

3137 



There has been no problem resolution to dat^ All problems previously reported contine and, we're 
experiencing more problems with the! line. 

In t^p lad l'Haye wp'w had| |trouble conditions over the 
sessions, 
sessions. 

line intercepts: 

Protracted Call sessions (e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resulting in 15-35 minute 
call sessions) 

I " ] I [Occurences, of whiclTlcalls were missed. 

Cal Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record and no audio detected: 
Occurrences 
Occurrences 

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audio conversation not b i 
our target: 

Occurrences 
)ccurrences 

Dropped Calls 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

] I [occurrences] [of which were pertinent conversations. 

I For purposes of] 
X X 1 —1 2005-06-30 m W . 50 CDT 

Jhe most recent call session was: 

that intercept. 

] is preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second 

inq down line as well. We're experience similar problems over 

number added to 
the Target's account. 

Regards, 

FBI/JTTÇ 

Desk 
Fax 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI »ssificatijni Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMF 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ' 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT/ 
SECRET 

Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 

3X38 



DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. Mated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

S E C R E T " — 
/ 3139 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CON) 
Monday. August 22. 2005 2:32 PM _ 

~~l(OTm ÍFRM 
~ B I > L 

Cc: 
Subject: 

ÍESüL 
i ícoN)r 

IEÍÜJ 
I Ë B E E 

LEEÜL 

wmz 
( F B l Ç 

Irei);, 

L Z E E T T Î 
1 (CON): 

P(CQN); 

nCÜN);[ 
FEE 

'CON); 

Good Redwolf information...please reaa. 
J(CÖN) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BT UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

In the past when 
on thq 

lwere created the Word Perfect Documents (e.g.| J) remained 
I Red Wolf system unless arl lor Administrator moved the document to a floppy and then to the 

FBInet. With the recent system upgrade ALLL j-io matter what level of importance are automatically^ 

need to know should be able to access those 
]at approximately "Midnight" of each dav Anv person who has anness or the 

I To 
As always, obtain an account click here to get the ball rolling 

should a time sensitive event occur PLEASE notify y bill" Uâsè Agèrtt Ifrtlttèaiâtèiy ¿è yôù hâve dohè in tne past. Hope this 
helps. 

Regards, 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Electronic Surveillance Operations Support Office (EOSO) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

(Desk) 
(Fax) 
(Cell) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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OTP) (FBI) 

From: |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

.JÛfednasdaiL-September 07, 2005 9:39 AM 
h OTP) (FBI) 

JOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RedWolf interface characteristic 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

As per niir phone oonversation yesterday, I searched the tech manuals I have for RedWolf and was not able to find the 
absolute! for RedWolf. Reference was made to such an| 

Do you guys know what these values are or could you locate this information for as as we prepare for future audio quality 
testing with thel 

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2 

2822 



S È D R S T 

I O T P ) (FBI) 

DATE: 04-03-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY OH:! 04-03-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SESRET 
RECORD 

PGA) 
Friday, September 16, 2005 10:56 AM 

, • «FBI) 

(FBI);| Z f a S Ä T 
Technical Problems Related to FISA 

3FBI) ; [ (OTD) 

-CS) 
ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

1 

Regarding the status of the Trouble Ticket. I told him there 
informed him thafl fERF/CIU) had been on-site and 

I received a call yesterday evening from att 
had been no conclusive resolution to the proDiems; however, 
replicated at least some of trouble conditions. Their preliminary findings had implicated the switch (service provider) and 
so CIU was working withl to remedy the issues. For conclusive findings, I referred him tol ~lHe 
noted the progress and agreed to make qualifying caveats that my account was not necessarily the official finding of 
FBI/ERF. 

New Trouble Condition: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I informedl bf the newlv discovered problems involving 
J - but not in every case. 

]As a reminder, we're experiencing! 

Jowever, we've 

n 
determined, (with no apparent pattern), 

We recently discovered this when we had calls f 
occuring. Upon review, £ 
was terminated.) But, upon review 

"[therefore, we do not know how long this has been 
idndeed, the call session 

This is a problem that appears to affect^ ^consequently, the initial analysis seems to 
implicate Redwolf. 

I lindicated that he would initiate a new trouble ticket for this problem and has asked that we collect as much data 
possible. Given that we have already installed a more comprehensive logging software patch provided by 
just need to identify trouble calls and try to reconcile them with the system logs being generated. 

Existing Troubles: 
b2 
b7E 

We continue to experience^ 
sessions in some cases have generatedr 

J For the past two or three weeks now, those 
1 

I have not detected a dropped call[[ ] n a while. The last known dropped call occurred on 31 August. 
(Some are identified during tanslation so I'd have to wait until review of the translator logs to be certain.) 

New Rollover Line Needed: 

2813 



Respectfully, 

FBI/TTTF 

iDivision 
] R A 

Pesk) 
¡Fax) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClasVicjrtion Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT!' 
GEGRCT 
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DECLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
ON 04-03-2009 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Fririav Sentemhftr 1fi 7005 2 :05 PM 

OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 

High 

b2 
b7E 

RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620 

FY!, 

b6 
b7C 

If you skip down the page (red) you will see the justification for the concerns being voiced about 
REDWOLF. I thought you would want to be included in this as it will likely affect us all. 

Original Messaqe-
From: I ](SecD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. September 16, 2005 1:47 PM 
To: I kSecDI (CON)J_ 

(SecD) (CON); 
Subject: l-Wj — 
Importance: High 

(OTD) (FBI) 
SecD) (CON); 

" • ( O T D ) (CON); 
JSecD) (CON) 

SCCRLI 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 

SecD) (FBI) 
Monday, September 12," 2005 10:51 AM 

To:[ 
Subject: FW 

UsecD) (CON); SecD) (CON) 

—SfcCKfc I"" 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620 

Please address these questions. 
-Original Message-

From J l(SecDXCON) 
Sent: Friday. September 09. 2005 9:23 AM 
To: \ |(SecD) (FBI) 

2808 



Subject: RE:| I 

^SCCnCT — 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620 

Too many systems in my head. I meant DCS 5000.. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaoe-
From: ](SecD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. September 09. 2005 9:19 AM 
To:| |SecD)(CON) 
Subject: RE:! 

3CCRCT 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620 

What system are you talking about 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

fcSecD)(CON) 
:ridav. September 09. 2005 9:18 AM 

Subjec^ 

SecD) (FBI) 
(SecD) (FBI); 

SecD)(CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(SecD) (CON); SecD); 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620 

J I o some extent that is trueJ 

experience for designing such a test from scratch. 
JERF may have the capability to do this, but f doubt they have the 

I think that, just like the earlier this year, the manufacturer of this device never had 
2809 



any idea someone would try tc 
tested for such. 

It was not designed for such or 

Now I could be completely off base here and it turns out 
lalready, but I think someone would have been waving such approval around for the past 2 

years. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document 
^DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909 

SEfiREI 

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document 
^DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909 

SE&RE3L ^ 

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909 
•SFORFT 

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909 

"übCKET 

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909 
"5E6RE3L 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. Sep, 

FW: RedWolfT 

](OTD) (FBI) 
20£ £ amber 20, MQ5 11:22 AM 

(OTP) (FBI)| (OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ' 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Just following up on this issue, asJLhasJjeen a couple of weeks and I have not heard anything further. In addition, I 
wanted to bring up the subject of proposed approach to our| ~~Jssues. I meet with our 
contractor last week and we need to give them agree on a proposed approach that l l(J l U agrees to;support before we 
can expend efforts and money in this area.I fery specifically, they wanted to verify if your approach involved 

Could you please tell me how this would work within your concept? 

Thanks 

-uriginai ivtessage-
From| TOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 9:39 AM 
Toj l(OTD) (FBI) 
Ccj 
Subject: RedWolf 

(OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As per our phone conversation yesterday, I searched the tech manuals I have for RedWolf and was not able to find the 
absolut^ - |for RedWolf. Reference was made to such an | ~ I 

Do you guys know what thase values ars or could you locate this information for as as we prepare for future audio quality 
testing with the 

Thanks 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2805 



CT 

So 

(OTD) (FBI) 

1 ÍOTD1 ÍFBh 
Mnnriav ftentember 2R. 3005 4-39 PM 

1 |(OTD) (FBIll |(OTD) (FBI) 
FW: RedWolf interlace characteristic 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY :UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

we need to talk about this when you guys have some free time. 

thnx, 
-see 

Original Message-
From: 1 ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Tuesday, September 20, 2005 11:22 AM 
Toj l(OTD) (FBI);| 
Subject: FW: RedWolf) 

lOTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Just following up on this issue, as it has been a couple of weeks and I have not heard an; 
wanted to bring up the subject of | proposed approach to our" -

:hing further. In addition, I 
ssues. I meet with our 

ytl 
js 

contractor last week and we need to give them agree on a proposed approach that TICTU agrees to support before we 
can expend efforts and money in this area. I h/ery specifically, thev wanted to verify if your approach involved 

I Could you please tell me how this would work within your concept? 

Thanks 

-Original Message-
From:j_ "JOTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday, September 07, 2005 9:39 AM 

¡(OTP) (FBI) To: 
Cc: ]OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RedWolf^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

As per our phone conversation yesterday, I searched the tech manuals I have for RedWolf and was not able to find the 
absolute| ~]for RedWolf. | 

2784 



Do you guys know what these values are or could you locate this information for as as we prepare for future audio quality 
testing with the 

Thanks b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2785 



(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday, September 29. 2005 8:19 AR 

, i ™ ! 
ICON); [ 

Data for 
~1QTP),(FBI) 

Ddd things) 

• F B I ) 
JOTD) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

nanually forwarded There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receive TA data as expected, 
data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. The error messages Red Wolf repoueu i6r the automatic 
report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. I forwarded the error log to TICTU as I would 
not expect the database to be that loaded down at that time of day unless you are doing something odd then or the system 
is sick. You should contact TICTU and/orj | if you are expecting things to be acting normally. If you are doing 
something out of the ordinary, you should contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not cleaning things (database) up 
well. 

In other news, I'm waiting to hear from| |and company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort. 

1 
Electronics Engineer 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phone| 
Cell: I 
Fax: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Friday, September 30, 2005 7:22 AM 

i , l ( fvrm (FBI) 
Odd things) FW: Data for 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

LP/STP/SZ 

Slick, 

Did you get any info from 
Orininal Mp^canp 

From? 

Regarding this matter? loi 

J(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 8:19 AM 
To.! g M 
Ccj JCON); 

5dd Subject: Data fot Todd thingsj 

(FBI) 
OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C 
NON-RECORD b7E 

Manually forwarded There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receive TA data as expected|_ 
data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. The error messages Red Wolf reported for the automatic 
report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. I forwarded the error log to TICTU as I would 
not expect the database to be that loaded down at that time of day unless you are doing something odd then or the system 

Jif you are expecting things to be acting normally. If you are doing is sick. You should contact TICTU and/or 
something out of the ordinary, you should contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not cleaning things (database) up 
well. 

In other news, I'm waiting to hear from and company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort. 

Electronics Engineer 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
PhooeJ 
Cell: 
Fax: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

Friday. September 30. 2005 4:06 PM 
1 I n T m / r n N h 

IfOTD) (CON); (OTD) (CON): 
|CON);| 1 (CON)J 1 

(FBI): 1 ÏFB\)i (OTD) (FBI); 
KPT™ ÍFR ) 

FW: Data for[ 

High 

Odd things) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

We may want to get involved in resolving what is going on a| 
bo they can review them before we modify anything. Ihanks. 

please forward the instructions tc 

CLJUiv minnology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
flnprational Technology Division (OTD) 

Desk) 
Cell) 
Fax) 

b2 
b6 

: b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaae-
From: J(CON) 
Sent: Friday. September 30. 2005 3:41 PM 
To:j 
Subject: FW: Data for 

ICON) 
Odd things) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI THIS issue has seemed to "elevate" to a higher status. Just to give you a heads up... I finally got in contact with 
J f i rom and we have resolved the issue. We did not research whv there was a nrnhlem vst due to her 

being off duty. We will research on Monday. The issue is when 

taken care of. 
Jand things are working tine now. Let me Know it you have any questions on this matter. Otherwise, all is 

Information Systems Administrator IV 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
¡Office) 
Pager) 
Fax) 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
gpnt-: Thi irgrlav. Çgntemhpr 79. 8:19AM 
To: I 
cc:L 
Subject: Data for 

](OTD) (FBI) 
05 8:1 

Ü C F B U « M T * 

KCON); 
Odd thing T 

IFBI) 
OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receivd bata as expected.! [manually forwarded 
data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. The error messages Red Wolf reported for the automatic 
report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. I forwarded the error log to TICTU as I would 
not expect the database to be that loaded down at that time of day unless you are doing something odd then or the system 
is sick. You should contact TICTU and/oj | if you are expecting things to be acting normally. If you are doing 
something out of the ordinary, you should contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not cleaning things (database) up 
well. 

In other news, I'm waiting to hear from Jeff Newell and company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort. 

Electronics Engineer 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phone: 
Cell: 
Fax: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Friday, September go, 

i (m ' ) 

CON) 
'005 4:33 PM 
(OTD) (FBI) 

7 C Ü K ] 
RE: Data for 

- fOTD) (FBHf 
1?CÖN)1 

Odd things) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

¡FBI); 

DTD) (FBI):! 
J(ITD) (CON); I ÍOTD) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

All, 

I have gotten in contact with 
to have more available 

,from| |to address this issue. We have qonfigured our system 
ks indicated as a course of action in the error log I sent to you. We have not vet 

researched what was the cause of not having enough | |We will begin to research this: on Monday, because 
3/vas currently working from home. And she states that no harm will be done in increasing the number oi _ ntly . . . , w 

available. I have run| |For today. You should see the data in your appropriate directory. Let me Know ir 
you have any questions. I nanKs. 

Information Systems Administrator (V 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

[Office) 
Pager) 
Fax) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

-Original Message-
From:|_ JOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. September 29. 2005 8:19 AM 
To 
Cc 
Su 

J (FBI) 

jject: Data for 
_JC0N); 
Öde d thlngsj 

i F B I ) 
(OTD) (FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

nanually 
reported for the 

There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receivj pata as expected. 
forwarded data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. T h e error messages Wol 
automatic report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. I forwarded the error log to 
TICTU as I would not expect the database to be that loaded down at that time of day unless you are doing something 

if you are expecting things to be acting 
ICTU as you may be loosing data or not 

odd then or the system is sick. You should contact TICTU and/or| 
normally. If you are doing something out of the ordinary, you should contact 
cleaning things (database) up well. 
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In other news, I'm waiting to hear frorr ind company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort. 

Electronics Engineer 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phone:| 
Cell: r ^ — 
Fax: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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b6 
b7C 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

L ICON) 
Friday. September 30, 2005 4:34 Pl\ L 

]C0N); 

TFBÏ ÏT 
ssrcra 

ÏÏQTD) i C O j 

RE: Data for|_ 

J (CON); 
(OTP) (FBI);L 

I lTD) (CON) 
I (OTP) (CON); 

1(FBI);| 

ICON) 
[ • l i a i F W 

(CON) 
(Odd things) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

J a s been ran. (Sorry...) The instructions were as follows: 

That was all. 
not harm anything. And again, I will be getting withj 
was too anxious to get the fix in[ Jthat 

. I was told that this would 
Jto research the cause of the error on Monday. Sorry that I 

could not give you guys a chance to view beforehand. But, I have 
included a copy of the errors we received, for your review. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Information Systems Administrator IV 
ELS.UR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

lóffice) 
Pager) 
Fax) 

-Original Message 
FromC ](CON) Sent: Friday. September 30. 2005 4:06 PM Toil l'ITP) (CON) 
CCJ , KQTD)(CQN)£ 

Subject: FW: Pata for Importance: High 

(CON) 
7ÖTDHFI S üao tningsj 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

L 0 T P ) ( Œ M : 
(FBI); 

(OTD) (FBI) 

CON); 
FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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NON-RECORD 

Wfi mav want to get involved in resolving what is going on at 
o they can review them before we modify anything. Thanks. 

please forward the instructions toi 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Te. ¡hnology Division (OTD) 

Desk) 
Cell) 
Fax) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—-Original Messaae-
From: QCON) 
Sent: Friday, September 30. 2005 3:41 PM 
To:| l(CON) 
Subject: FW: Data for| (Odd things) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI. This issue has seemed to "elevate" to a higher status. Just to give you a heads up... I finally got in contact with 
"~]from| |and we have resolved the issue. We did not research whv there was a problem vet due to 

i au1 r " her being off duty. We will research on Monday. The issue is when! 

Jand things are working fine now. Let me know if you have any questions on this matter. 
Otherwise, all is taken care of. 

Information Systems Administrator IV 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Onprational Tpphnnlnny Division (OTD) 

Office) 
Dager) 
Fax) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaoe-
Froma J (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 8:19 AM 
To=l I ( F B l J _ 

,_JCON);l~ Cc(_ 
Subject: Data for [Odd things) 

J(FBI) 
KOTO) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receive ps expected! manually 
forwarded data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. The error messages Red Wolf reported for the 
automatic report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. I forwarded the error log to 
TICTU as I would not expect the database to be that loaded dowq at that timp of day unless you are doing something 

if you are expecting things to be acting 
TICTU as you may be loosing data or not 

odd then or the system is sick. You should contact TICTU and/or 
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
Flertronir. Rurvfiillanne Technology Section, OTD 
Phone: | 1 
Cell: I F 
Fax: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2775 



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 365 
Page 1 ~ Duplicate 
Page 2 ~ Duplicate 
Page 3 ~ Duplicate 
Page 4 ~ Duplicate 
Page 5 ~ Duplicate 
Page 6 ~ Duplicate 
Page 7 ~ Duplicate 
Page 8 ~ Duplicate 
Page 9 ~ Duplicate 
Page 10 ~ Duplicate 
Page 11 ~ Duplicate 
Page 12 ~ Duplicate 
Page 13 ~ Duplicate 
Page 14 ~ Duplicate 
Page 15 ~ Duplicate 
Page 16 ~ Duplicate 
Page 17 ~ Duplicate 
Page 18 ~ Duplicate 
Page 19 ~ Duplicate 
Page 20 ~ Duplicate 
Page 21 ~ Duplicate 
Page 22 ~ Duplicate 
Page 23 ~ Duplicate 
Page 24 ~ Duplicate 
Page 25 ~ Duplicate 
Page 26 ~ Duplicate 
Page 27 ~ Duplicate 
Page 28 ~ Duplicate 
Page 29 ~ Duplicate 
Page 30 ~ Duplicate 
Page 31 ~ Duplicate 
Page 32 ~ Duplicate 
Page 33 ~ Duplicate 
Page 34 ~ Duplicate 
Page 35 ~ Duplicate 
Page 36 ~ Duplicate 
Page 37 ~ Duplicate 
Page 38 ~ Duplicate 
Page 39 ~ Duplicate 
Page 40 ~ Duplicate 
Page 41 ~ Duplicate 
Page 42 ~ Duplicate 
Page 43 ~ Duplicate 
Page 44 ~ Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
)ooSxxxxxxSxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 



Page 45 ~ Duplicate 
Page 46 ~ Duplicate 
Page 47 ~ Duplicate 
Page 48 ~ Duplicate 
Page 49 ~ Duplicate 
Page 50 ~ Duplicate 
Page 51 ~ Duplicate 
Page 52 ~ Duplicate 
Page 53 ~ Duplicate 
Page 54 ~ Duplicate 
Page 55 ~ Duplicate 
Page 56 ~ Duplicate 
Page 57 ~ Duplicate 
Page 58 ~ Duplicate 
Page 59 ~ Duplicate 
Page 60 ~ Duplicate 
Page 61 ~ Duplicate 
Page 62 ~ Duplicate 
Page 63 ~ Duplicate 
Page 64 ~ Duplicate 
Page 65 ~ Duplicate 
Page 66 ~ Duplicate 
Page 67 ~ Duplicate 
Page 68 ~ Duplicate 
Page 69 ~ Duplicate 
Page 70 ~ Duplicate 
Page 71 ~ Duplicate 
Page 72 ~ Duplicate 
Page 73 ~ Duplicate 
Page 74 ~ Duplicate 
Page 75 ~ Duplicate 
Page 76 ~ Duplicate 
Page 77 ~ Duplicate 
Page 78 ~ Duplicate 
Page 79 ~ Duplicate 
Page 80 ~ Duplicate 
Page 81 ~ Duplicate 
Page 8 2 - Duplicate 
Page 83 ~ Duplicate 
Page 84 ~ Duplicate 
Page 85 ~ Duplicate 
Page 86 ~ Duplicate 
Page 87 ~ Duplicate 
Page 88 ~ Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) Xw X No Duplication Fee X 
)botx>ax>ix^xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 



Page 89 ~ Duplicate 
Page 90 ~ Duplicate 
Page 91 ~ Duplicate 
Page 92 ~ Duplicate 
Page 93 ~ Duplicate 
Page 94 ~ Duplicate 
Page 95 ~ Duplicate 
Page 96 ~ Duplicate 
Page 97 ~ Duplicate 
Page 98 ~ Duplicate 
Page 99 ~ Duplicate 
Page 100 ~ Duplicate 
Page 101 ~ Duplicate 
Page 102 ~ Duplicate 
Page 103 ~ Duplicate 
Page 104 ~ Duplicate 
Page 105 ~ Duplicate 
Page 106 ~ Duplicate 
Page 107 ~ Duplicate 
Page 108 ~ Duplicate 
Page 109 ~ Duplicate 
Page 110 ~ Duplicate 
Page 111 ~ Duplicate 
Page 112 ~ Duplicate 
Page 113 ~ Duplicate 
Page 114 ~ Duplicate 
Page 115 ~ Duplicate 
Page 116 ~ Duplicate 
Page 117 ~ Duplicate 
Page 118 ~ Duplicate 
Page 119 ~ Duplicate 
Page 120 ~ Duplicate 
Page 121 ~ Duplicate 
Page 1 2 2 - Duplicate 
Page 123 ~ Duplicate 
Page 124 ~ Duplicate 
Page 125 ~ Duplicate 
Page 126 ~ Duplicate 
Page 127 ~ Duplicate 
Page 128 ~ Duplicate 
Page 129 ~ Duplicate 
Page 130 ~ Duplicate 
Page 131 ~ Duplicate 
Page 132 ~ Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
) b o $ x x x x x x £ x x x x x x x x x x x x x x 



Page 1 3 3 - Duplicate 
Page 134 - Duplicate 
Page 1 3 5 - Duplicate 
Page 1 3 6 - Duplicate 
Page 1 3 7 - Duplicate 
Page 1 3 8 - Duplicate 
Page 1 3 9 - Duplicate 
Page 140 - Duplicate 
Page 141 - Duplicate 
Page 142 - Duplicate 
Page 143 - Duplicate 
Page 144 - Duplicate 
Page 145 - Duplicate 
Page 146 - Duplicate 
Page 147 - Duplicate 
Page 148 - Duplicate 
Page 149 - Duplicate 
Page 1 5 0 - Duplicate 
Page 151 - Duplicate 
Page 152 - Duplicate 
Page 153 - Duplicate 
Page 154 - Duplicate 
Page 1 5 5 - Duplicate 
Page 1 5 6 - Duplicate 
Page 1 5 7 - Duplicate 
Page 1 5 8 - Duplicate 
Page 1 5 9 - Duplicate 
Page 1 6 0 - Duplicate 
Page 161 - Duplicate 
Page 1 6 2 - Duplicate 
Page 1 6 3 - Duplicate 
Page 164 - Duplicate 
Page 165 - Duplicate 
Page 1 6 6 - Duplicate 
Page 167 - Duplicate 
Page 1 6 8 - Duplicate 
Page 1 6 9 - Duplicate 
Page 170 - Duplicate 
Page 171 - Duplicate 
Page 1 7 2 - Duplicate 
Page 173 - Duplicate 
Page 1 7 4 - Duplicate 
Page 1 7 5 - Duplicate 
Page 1 7 6 - Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) X w 
X No Duplication Tee X 
)botx>oo(>ix^xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 



Page 177 ~ Duplicate 
Page 178 ~ Duplicate 
Page 179 ~ Duplicate 
Page 180 ~ Duplicate 
Page 181 ~ Duplicate 
Page 182 ~ Duplicate 
Page 183 ~ Duplicate 
Page 184 ~ Duplicate 
Page 185 ~ Duplicate 
Page 186 ~ Duplicate 
Page 187 ~ Duplicate 
Page 188 ~ Duplicate 
Page 189 ~ Duplicate 
Page 190 ~ Duplicate 
Page 191 ~ Duplicate 
Page 192 ~ Duplicate 
Page 193 ~ Duplicate 
Page 194 ~ Duplicate 
Page 195 ~ Duplicate 
Page 196 - Duplicate 
Page 197 ~ Duplicate 
Page 198 ~ Duplicate 
Page 199 ~ Duplicate 
Page 200 ~ Duplicate 
Page 201 ~ Duplicate 
Page 202 ~ Duplicate 
Page 203 ~ Duplicate 
Page 204 ~ Duplicate 
Page 205 ~ Duplicate 
Page 206 ~ Duplicate 
Page 207 ~ Duplicate 
Page 208 ~ Duplicate 
Page 209 ~ Duplicate 
Page 210 ~ Duplicate 
Page 211 ~ Duplicate 
Page 212 ~ Duplicate 
Page 213 ~ Duplicate 
Page 214 ~ Duplicate 
Page 215 ~ Duplicate 
Page 216 ~ Duplicate 
Page 217 ~ Duplicate 
Page 218 ~ Duplicate 
Page 219 ~ Duplicate 
Page 220 ~ Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) X„ 
X No Duplication Fee X 
> o o a x x ^ 



Page 221 ~ Duplicate 
Page 2 2 2 - Duplicate 
Page 223 - Duplicate 
Page 2 2 4 - Duplicate 
Page 225 - Duplicate 
Page 226 - Duplicate 
Page 2 2 7 - Duplicate 
Page 2 2 8 - Duplicate 
Page 229 - Duplicate 
Page 230 - Duplicate 
Page 231 - Duplicate 
Page 232 - Duplicate 
Page 233 - Duplicate 
Page 2 3 4 - Duplicate 
Page 235 - Duplicate 
Page 236 - Duplicate 
Page 2 3 7 - Duplicate 
Page 238 - Duplicate 
Page 2 3 9 - Duplicate 
Page 240 - Duplicate 
Page 241 - Duplicate 
Page 2 4 2 - Duplicate 
Page 243 - Duplicate 
Page 2 4 4 - Duplicate 
Page 245 - Duplicate 
Page 246 - Duplicate 
Page 2 4 7 - Duplicate 
Page 2 4 8 - Duplicate 
Page 249 - Duplicate 
Page 2 5 0 - Duplicate 
Page 251 - Duplicate 
Page 252 - Duplicate 
Page 2 5 3 - Duplicate 
Page 2 5 4 - Duplicate 
Page 255 - Duplicate 
Page 2 5 6 - Duplicate 
Page 257 - Duplicate 
Page 258 - Duplicate 
Page 259 - Duplicate 
Page 260 - Duplicate 
Page 261 - Duplicate 
Page 262 - Duplicate 
Page 2 6 3 - Duplicate 
Page 264 - Duplicate 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
X Deleted Pagete) X w X No Duplication Fee X 



Page 265 ~ Duplicate 
Page 266 ~ Duplicate 
Page 267 ~ Duplicate 
Page 268 ~ Duplicate 
Page 269 ~ Duplicate 
Page 270 ~ Duplicate 
Page 271 ~ Duplicate 
Page 272 ~ Duplicate 
Page 273 ~ Duplicate 
Page 274 ~ Duplicate 
Page 275 ~ Duplicate 
Page 276 ~ Duplicate 
Page 277 ~ Duplicate 
Page 278 ~ Duplicate 
Page 279 ~ Duplicate 
Page 280 ~ Duplicate 
Page 281 ~ Duplicate 
Page 282 ~ Duplicate 
Page 283 ~ Duplicate 
Page 284 ~ Duplicate 
Page 2 8 5 - Duplicate 
Page 286 ~ Duplicate 
Page 287 ~ Duplicate 
Page 288 ~ Duplicate 
Page 289 ~ Duplicate 
Page 290 ~ Duplicate 
Page 291 ~ Duplicate 
Page 292 ~ Duplicate 
Page 293 ~ Duplicate 
Page 294 ~ Duplicate 
Page 2 9 5 - Duplicate 
Page 296 ~ Duplicate 
Page 297 ~ Duplicate 
Page 298 ~ Duplicate 
Page 299 ~ Duplicate 
Page 300 ~ Duplicate 
Page 301 ~ Duplicate 
Page 302 ~ Duplicate 
Page 303 ~ Duplicate 
Page 304 ~ Duplicate 
Page 305 ~ Duplicate 
Page 306 ~ Duplicate 
Page 307 ~ Duplicate 
Page 308 ~ Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication Fee X No Duplication FEE A 
)boaxxxxxMxxxxxxxxxxxxx 



Page 309 ~ Duplicate 
Page 310 ~ Duplicate 
Page 311~ Duplicate 
Page 312 ~ Duplicate 
Page 313 ~ Duplicate 
Page 314 ~ Duplicate 
Page 315 ~ Duplicate 
Page 316 ~ Duplicate 
Page 317 ~ Duplicate 
Page 318 ~ Duplicate 
Page 319 ~ Duplicate 
Page 320 ~ Duplicate 
Page 321 ~ Duplicate 
Page 322 ~ Duplicate 
Page 3 2 3 - Duplicate 
Page 324 ~ Duplicate 
Page 325 ~ Duplicate 
Page 326 ~ Duplicate 
Page 327 ~ Duplicate 
Page 328 ~ Duplicate 
Page 329 ~ Duplicate 
Page 330 ~ Duplicate 
Page 331 ~ Duplicate 
Page 332 ~ Duplicate 
Page 333 ~ Duplicate 
Page 334 ~ Duplicate 
Page 335 ~ Duplicate 
Page 336 ~ Duplicate 
Page 337 ~ Duplicate 
Page 338 ~ Duplicate 
Page 339 ~ Duplicate 
Page 340 ~ Duplicate 
Page 341 ~ Duplicate 
Page 342 ~ Duplicate 
Page 343 ~ Duplicate 
Page 344 ~ Duplicate 
Page 345 ~ Duplicate 
Page 346 ~ Duplicate 
Page 347 ~ Duplicate 
Page 348 ~ Duplicate 
Page 349 ~ Duplicate 
Page 350 ~ Duplicate 
Page 351 ~ Duplicate 
Page 352 ~ Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) X% X No Duplication Fee ) 



Page 353 ~ Duplicate 
Page 354 ~ Duplicate 
Page 355 ~ Duplicate 
Page 356 ~ Duplicate 
Page 357 ~ Duplicate 
Page 358 ~ Duplicate 
Page 359 ~ Duplicate 
Page 360 ~ Duplicate 
Page 361 ~ Duplicate 
Page 362 ~ Duplicate 
Page 363 ~ Duplicate 
Page 364 ~ Duplicate 
Page 365 ~ Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) Xw X No Duplication Fee X 
)boo>o!xxxxSxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 67 
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
X Deleted Pagete) X „ 
X No Duplication Fee X 
>boa)axxxx5xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 



Page 111 - Duplicate 
Page 112 ~ Duplicate 
Page 113 ~ Duplicate 
Page 114 ~ Duplicate 
Page 120 - Duplicate 
Page 121 - Duplicate 
Page 122 ~ Duplicate 
Page 123 ~ Duplicate 
Page 124 ~ Duplicate 
Page 125 ~ Duplicate 
Page 126 - Duplicate 
Page 128 - Duplicate 
Page 129 - Duplicate 
Page 130 - Duplicate 
Page 131 - Duplicate 
Page 133 - b2, b4, b6, b7C, b7E 
Page 169 - Duplicate 
Page 176 - Duplicate 
Page 177- Duplicate 
Page 178 - Duplicate 
Page 188 - b2, b6, b7C 
Page 299 - Duplicate 
Page 369 - Duplicate 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Pagete) 
X No Duplication Fee X X No Duplication Fee X 
jboojoooxxSxxx&xxxxxxxxx 



FW: RedWolf Page 1 of2 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

b2 
b4 
h 6 
b7C 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: Monday. October 03, 2005 7:43 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: RedWolf 

Thanks Things have gone pretty quiet on the Special Projects front so I'm going to try to contact 
to see where we stand. I'll let you know what I find out. 

From: 
Sent- Frirlaw September 30, 2005 7:49 AM 
Toa_ Subject: RE: RedWolf 

I forwarded Thanks. 

--—Original Messaqe-
From: Sent: 
To:f~ 

hursdav. September 15. 2005 4:36 PM 

Subject: FW: RedWolf 

The first email may be interesting, but is the wrong one. Since it talks about things we don't know yet, it 
may not make since to pass it toj ' answer to her question. 

Thanks, 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2005 13:18 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RedWolf 

The write-up below should address the questions asked by 
HAS usual, it's not a simple answer - but hopefully this RedWolf 

Please forward this tol ] or whoever the proper POC is at£ 

jregardingf 
is covers all the bases. 

for 

Thanks, 

12/6/2006 



FW: RedWolf Page 2 o f2 

There are the 

^implemented by 
lis specified as having! ~ 

lwhirh is hnw we configure 

bZ 
h 4 
hlE 

The RedWolff 

In all cases, it must be understood thatf iThe RedWolf system f 

purpose rather than] 
nominal variations. 

"[Therefore, the technical specifications are subject to 

characteristics without notice,| 
lgenerally retain the right to change these 

hope this provides what you need, if not please let me know. 

b e 
b7C 

12/6/2006 


